REVISED AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, October 24, 2011
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.) Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda by vote on one motion

unless member requests separate consideration

. Minutes September 26, 2011 Regulat Board Meeting and September 21, 2011
Special Board Meeting

b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

MODIFIED SCC UPPER REACH RELIABILITY PROJECT

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Board

a.  Invitation to Bid for Construction of the Modified Upper Reach Reliability
Project

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Boatd
b.  Construction Management Setvices for the Modified Upper Reach Reliability
Project

REPORT FROM BOARD COMMITTEES
a. Board Administration Committee Meeting, October 18, 2011
1) COMB Assessments and Member Unit Payment of Assessments



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY PURSUING QUIOTA CREEK
EASEMENTS

VERBAL UPDATE FROM GENERAL COUNSEL
a. Joint Defense and Cooperation Agreement
b. MOU with the County of Santa Barbara

QUIOTA CREEK PROJECT CROSSING #2 UPDATE
a.  Change Otder for Quiota Creek Project Crossing #2 - Report from the
General Manager

OPERATIONS DIVISION ACTIVITIES
a. Operations Report

FISHERIES DIVISION ACTIVITIES
a. Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries Report
b. Cross Creek Ranch Fish Passage Project — Weir Repair

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER

a.  Cachuma Water Reports

b.  Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

c.  Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

d.  Verbal - Report on General Mangers Meeting, October 5, 2011

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

[CLOSED SESSION]: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

INITIATION OF LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTION 54956.9(c). Two cases

MEETING SCHEDULE
e November 21, 2011 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.org
COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the

meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak” forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48

hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA

at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with

Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

Of the

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

Held at the

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, September 26, 2011

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:04 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson

Goleta Water District

Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District
Doug Morgan Montecito Water District
Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara
Others present:
Bruce Mowry Tony Trembley
Jim Colton Adelle Capponi
John Mclnnes Charles Hamilton
Harlan Burchardi Chris Dahlstrom
Ruth Snodgrass Janet Gingras
Tom Mosby Kate Rees
Melinda Fournier Zach Fournier
Tim Robinson Rebecca Bjork
Sonia Fernandez Bruce Wales
Megan Emami David Flora Jr.

Public Comment

General Manager Bruce Mowry introduced COMB’s newest employees, Megan
Emami, Engineering Tech and David “Buddy” Flora, Water Service Worker I.

3. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes:
August 22, 2011 Regular Board Meeting and September 8, 2011 Special
Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds

Investment Report
Payment of Claims

Director Beebe moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented, seconded by
Director Francisco, passed 7/0/0. ITEM# _ Zda

PAGE é




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
September 26, 2011

4. Report From Board Committees
a. Board Operations Committee Meeting, September 8, 2011
Director Lieberknecht reported on the September 8, 2011 meeting, the agenda
was included in the board packet.

b. Board Fisheries Committee Meeting, September 14,2011
Director Hanson reported on the September 14, 2011 meeting, the agenda was
included in the board packet.

S. Joint Defense and Cooperation Agreement

Counsel Tony Trembley reported that a draft agreement is being developed and
would be coming from CCRB’s General Counsel in a few weeks and should be ready
to come before the COMB Board in October.

6. Report on General Managers Meeting, September 7, 2011

a. Authorize Legal Expense for Review of the 1996 Contract Between the
United States and Santa Barbara County Water Agency Providing For
Water Service From the Project (Master Contract) and All Other Related
Contracts
General Manager Bruce Mowry was requesting direction from the Board
regarding authorizing Legal Expense for the review of the Master Contract
and all related agreements in relation to the accounting of water by COMB.
The Board felt that the General Manager should review the agreements with
the Member Unit General Managers prior to engaging Legal Counsel. If there
is a need of further assistance it should be brought back to the Board.

b. COMB Workload Management System
General Manager Bruce Mowry requested that the Board consider the
assistance of an outside firm to develop a Workload Management System for
COMB. The Board felt that staff should fully develop a work plan before
using the assistance of an outside firm and build on what is currently in place.
When staff has been able to develop a plan and look at possible firms and
software the Board would at that time consider the need for an outside firm.
Mr. Mowry will update the Board regularly on the progress of the plan.

7. Operations Division Activities
a. Operations Report
The Operations report for August was included in the board packet.

b. Boundary Meter Upgrade
General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that the Boundary Meter located
south of Toro Canyon Road and the accuracy of that meter has been a topic of
discussion for years. Staff needs to fully investigate the costs of upgrading the
Boundary Meter and associated electronics. This project is of a high priority
because it is a billing meter; final fiscal impacts would need to be discussed
with the Board. The Board directed Mr. Mowry to consult with General
Manager Tom Mosby, MWD and General Manager Charles Hamilton,

PAGE ___ 2




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

September 26, 2011

CVWD as they have performed some investigations and reports on this meter.
This information should be reviewed before making a decision on the repair.

COMB O & M Work Plan
A summary of COMB’s O & M Plan was included in the board packet for
information only.

Contract Approval for Lauro Debris Basin Cleaning

Handed out at the Board meeting was the purchase order, proposal and
contract with Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. for the cleaning of Lauro debris
basin. General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that two contractors had been
considered for the contract and Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. was the
lowest cost estimate.

Director Morgan moved to approve the contract with Peter Lapidus
Construction, Inc. for the Lauro Debris Basin cleaning, seconded by Director
Francisco. After discussion the Board added that the proposal should state
that the assumption is the basin will be dry at the time work is performed
based on the site visit with the contractor. The maker of the motion and the
second approved this addition, motion passed 6/0/1, Director Beebe abstained.

8. Modified SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project

a.

Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project Consulting Services Agreement
to Complete Contract Documents

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that several firms had expressed
interest in completing the drawing files for the Modified Upper Reach
Reliability Project. After consideration staff recommends that the Board
approve entering into an agreement with RKA Consulting Group, Walnut,
CA.

Director Morgan moved to approve a professional services agreement with
RKA Consulting Group for the completion of the drawing files of the
Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project for a contract value of not to exceed
$60,000 to be billed as time and materials with all work to be completed by
October 20, 2011 subject to Legal Counsel review and any changes requested
by COMB, seconded by Director Hanson.

The motion was passed by a roll call vote:

Ayes: Francisco, Lieberknecht, Hanson, Morgan
Nayes: None

Abstain: Beebe

Absent: None

Construction Management Services for the Modified Upper Reach
Reliability Project

Staff was requesting the Board approve COMB staff to perform the
Construction Management Services for the Project. The Board directed
General Manager Bruce Mowry to provide a work plan for this project then

ITEM# __ 3a

PAGE 3




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
September 26, 2011

9.

10.

11.

12.

they would consider the approval of COMB staff to perform the Construction
Management for the Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project.

Fisheries Division Activities
a. Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries Report
The monthly report was included in the board packet.

b. Quiota Creek Project Crossing #2 Update
The Crossing #2 Project is on schedule and will be completed within the
allotted time frame. A copy of Change Order #1 was handed out at the Board
meeting. New concrete footing was required at an additional cost of
$7,200.00.

Reports From the Manager
a. Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly water reports were included in the board packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
The daily operations report for Lake Cachuma through September 21, 2011
was included in the board packet.

c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
The Cachuma Lake Quagga Survey for August was included in the board
packet. No mussels were detected in August 2011.

d. Report on Eleventh Annual Operations Coordination Meeting With
Reclamation, September 13, 2011
The agenda for the September 13, 2011 meeting was included in the board
packet.

e. Report on Topics of Interest with the County, September 19, 2011
Meeting
General Manager Bruce Mowry reported on the meeting he had with Terri
Maus-Nisich and Tom Fayram. They discussed areas that each agency would
like to address in order to come to a better understanding between the two
agencies.

Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

Director Beebe requested an update and status of the MOU with the County of Santa
Barbara.

Director Morgan requested a Board Administration Committee meeting be schedule
and a report from that committee at the October 24, 2011 Board meeting.

[Closed Session]: Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation

Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(c) Two
cases ITEM # 3a

S AR RS

PAGE ks




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
September 26, 2011

Counsel Tony Trembley announced the closed session.

The Board went in to closed session at 4:22 p.m. and came out of closed session at
4:43 p.m.

There was no action to report out of closed session.

13. Meeting Schedule
e The next regular Board meeting will be held October 24, 2011 at 2:00 P.M.
e The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

14. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:44 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bruce Mowry, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

Unapproved

ITEM# 3.

PAGE __ 5

s S M 5t



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

TELECONFERENCE
GOVT. CODE SECTION 54953 (b)

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA
Wednesday 21, 2011

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 11:30 a.m. by President Lauren Hanson, who chaired
the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors Present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Robert Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District

Dennis Beebe (via phone)  SYR Conservation Dist ID#1

Others present

Bruce Mowry Tony Trembley
Jim Colton John Mclnnes
Charles Hamilton Tom Mosby
Karl Meier Ruth Snodgrass

2. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.

3. [Closed Session]: Conference With Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
[Government Code Section 54956.9]

a. Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(b): one case
Counsel Tony Trembley stated Item 3 a is with respect to AECOM Task Order 37.

b. Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Government Code 54956.9(c): one case

TEM# __ 3q
5 B g, g
PAGE é




Board of Directors Special Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
September 21, 2011

The Board went in to closed session at 11:33 a.m. and came out of closed session at
1:14 p.m.

4. Report Qut Of Closed Session
Counsel Tony Trembley stated that there was no action to report out of closed session.

5. Termination of AECOM Task Order No. 37 [Design Services For Modified South
Coast Conduit Upper Reach Reliability Pipeline Project]

Director Francisco moved to terminate AECOM Task Order No. 37 for convenience
effective September 21, 2011, seconded by Director Morgan.

The motion was passed by a roll call vote:

Ayes: Francisco, Lieberknecht, Morgan, Hanson
Nayes: None

Abstain: Beebe

Absen:t None

6. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:16 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bruce Mowry, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

sec.comb/boardminutes/09.21.201 ICOMB Minutes.doc

Approved

Unapproved l/

ITEM #

PAGE 7




10/18/2011
Accrual Basis

Statement of Net Assets

As of September 30, 2011

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
Total TRUST FUNDS

1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
1401 - W/IC INSURANCE DEPOSIT

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500 - VEHICLES

1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT

1510 - MOBILE OFFICES

1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT

1525 - PAVING

1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec
1930 - OPEB LT Assessments Receivable
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

123,286.10
10,042.90

133,328.00

1,310,523.63
11,230.58

1,455,083.22

400.00
3,850.70
66,328.00
19,321.00
65.00
12,860.72
6,529.00

109,354.42

1,664,437.64

422,916.00
346,249.32
97,803.34
447,612.64
22,350.00
1,094,393.64

242,537.66

5,5567,253.07
954,102.00
96,113.00

6,607,468.07

8,414,443.37

f

et

i

o

b

AC3E Pagetof2 g

s



10/18/2011
Accrual Basis

Statement of Net Assets
As of September 30, 2011

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroli-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm FD
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net Income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

222,180.89

222,180.89

86.93

6.93

53.86
51,242.30
66,328.61
19,321.00
87,008.00
133,329.00

357,376.63

579,557.52

5,657,253.07
954,102.00
192,226.00

6,703,581.07

7,283,138.59

241,206.06
890,008.72

1,131,304.78

8,414,443.37

ITEM# 3b

@ﬁgﬁ& (’;ZyAPageZOfZ




1 abed 3m g
%0001 000 8Z°5G4'1 8Z'SSL'L 000 TYLHOd HLMON - J03E [ejoL |
|
%0001 000 [$728°142 0/6¢21 ooo TANNNL 3LOT0031 dN - €-40L¢ 18JOL f,
L
%0°00} 000 0L's2l 04'621 000 uofjoadsuy - Ug-L0LE e
TINNNL SL0T003L dN - €200~ §ii
%0°001 000 86'612 86642 000 NOLLVLS TTONLNOD dN - 2-204€ [e101, = 5
; Ll o
%0°004 000 0.'52L 02'62L 000 uoggoadsu - yz-L0LE Jooms
%0004 000 8Z'v6 8Z'¥6 000 aoueuBUIRY - BZ-20LE LA
NOILYLS TOHLNOD dN - Z-204¢
%0001 000 09'608 09'608 000 HIMOL INVLINI dN - §-L0LE IeJ0L
%000} 000 0Z'ese 0Z'€5¢ 000 suonesadQ - §4-L0LE
%0°004 000 10252 L0252 000 Bujuealo - qi-201¢
%0°001 000 68%0Z 6€ 702 000 souBUBUIR - BL-L0LE
HIMOL INVLINI dN - 1-201€
IVLHOd HLUON - £04€
%0°001 000 z0'LI¥L Z0°LYL 000 jieg juapoy - 904
%0°001 000 £5°/69 £5°269 000 Yavos - S0i€
%0°001 000 £€°169 £€'169 000 2o} dinb3 B YaA - vOLE
%0004 000 £1'6/9'8¢ £1'6/9'88 000 sdo 298 - £01€
%0001 000 $5'€98 ¥5'€98 000 Buipeay Jo301 - Z0LE
%0°001 000 9.°862'G 9.'862'S 000 9AEET UORRIRA - A-LOLE
%0001 000 20'€25'2 10'€25'2 000 BARSTHIIS - S-1L0LE
%0001 000 65°082'C 650822 000 aAea] AepiioH - H-10LE
%0 LL" 00'SvL'se- 16°1€5'12 %0 L2~ 00°Sv2'gs- 15°286'L2 000 Jsoauibug - 3-101¢ 1BJ0L
%000 000 15'186'12 1§185'12 000 JayQ - tesuibuz - I-101¢
%00 00'G¥L'SE- 000 %0°0 00'Gir2'Se- 000 000 10qeT Y Z o0 - 13-10LE
Jeauibuy - 3-104E
SNOILYNIJO - HOaVT- 004¢
%00 000 000 Z0°0 z0°0- TIOY¥AV [ej01
%0°001 000 200~ 000 z0°0- Qa4-ss019
%0°001 000 z0'0 z00 000 $S010
TIOHAVd
asuadxgy
% PE 00'816'12Y'S 68'686'G58'L %S'6E 00'8v8'S¥'e 2L°686'LLE'L %6'vZ 00°0/0'9%6'L 21°900'v8¥ Woid sS0ID
%2 YE 00'816'12¥'S 68'686'58'L %S BE 00'8¥8'SLY'E 21e86'LLE'L %6'vZ 00°0,0'9¥6'L 11°900'v8Y awosu| [ejoL
%Z PE 00'816'L2¥'S 68'686'558'L %S 6€ 00'8Y8'GLY'S zLe86'LLE L %6'vZ 00°0£0'9v6'L 21'900'v8Y ANNAAIY 000€ 18I10),
%00 00°000'06 000 000 %0°0 00°000°06 000 pun4 juswlspag J0sfoad ewnyoe) - §£0¢
%00 00'106'582 000 000 %00 00°106'6€L 000 awooy| Juesd Z# Buissol oo - 2zog
%0°0 00°000°002'L 000 %0°0 00°000°002'4 000 000 awoou| JueI9 - 1208
%0°001 000 09'60¢'} 09'60€'} 000 awodu| o8I - 020
%0700} 000 ie9¢l 18981 000 swoou] ysaselu| - 010¢
%00 00'012'16L 000 000 %00 0o'0LZ'L6L 000 pung jemauay - 200¢
%00 00'¥88'9,L 000 000 %00 00'788'9. 000 10V uaLiEM - 900¢
%E 65 oo'eze'gzl'e Z6'.%5'v68'L %2 09 00'8¥8'5/2'2 SLPS'0L8" %8°'95 00°6/¥'258 21'900'v8Y (suswssassy ALnd) 196png W0 - 100€
ANNIATY 000S
awoouy
1ebpng jo % Jebpng 11 dag - inp jobpng jo % 1obpng i dag - jebpng jo % jobpng 4 dog - np
W10l suonelsdo SaLIBYSI4

siseq] [en1ooy
L1/8LI01

1102 Joquajdog - sjen)oy “sA jebpng
sainjipuadxg pue SenUsAay JO Juswale}s

pieog asueusjuiely p uonesadp ewnyoses Wd zbit



¢ abed
%0001 000 v6vEe't v6vee's 000 SNISYE SR483a - ot oy &) T~
%0001 000 vLl1g vile 000 uonsadsy; - yp-oLLg
%000} 000 £49°80Y £6°80% 000 suoyesadQ - j-0i e
%0°001 000 ov'16Z ov'L8Z 000 Butueals - ap-011¢ 2
%000} 000 12°.5Y prAVA 4 000 doueudjuiely - ep-0LLe s g1t
SNISVE SINE3A - v-0LLE o= N
\ X . i1 e
%0001 000 Z1'60Z'} zL'602'1 000 HIOAYASIY - £-0L 1€ jejoL m@ X
_— ——————— w. " 3
%0001 00’0 §8'29 G8'C9 000 uonoadsul - Yg-0LLe e ber
%0°001 000 0L'¢eL 04’624 000 suopesadQ - §C-0L1¢
%0°00¢ 000 8C'v6 82'¥6 000 Buideospuen - s¢-011¢
%0001 000 62°926 62'926 000 juswabeuew pasps - pe-oiLe
HIOANISAY - £-0L1E
%0°001 000 8Z'v6 926 000 NOLLVLS “TOULINOD - Z-0bL€ (€301
%0°00} 000 82v6 8276 000 BoUBUIIUIR - BZ-0LLE
NOILYLS “TOMLINOD - Z-0LLE
%0001 000 20°8¥€'0l 80°'8b€'0L 000 QYVA - 1-0L1€ [ej0L
%0°001 000 £5'80% £5°80% 000 uoneyiqeydy - fL-01L¢
%0004 000 052l 04521 000 uopoadsu - yL-0L1Le
%0700t 000 oc'vee 9C'vee 000 Buideospue - 34-011¢
%0°00L 000 25'19¢ ¢s'19¢e 000 juswabeue pasp - PL-0LLE
%0°00L 000 Z6'gie'L Z6°51e'L 000 Buuea;d - qi-oLLe
%0001 000 §1'208°2 51208, 000 adueuduiey - ey-0LLE
QYVA - 1-0LLE
QUNVT - 0LLE
%0°001 000 82'v6 9z v6 000 HYI T30 YNOHOD - 60L€ 18301
%0°001 000 826 8CV6 000 LNONANL - 1-604€ [BIOL
%0001 000 8Z'v6 8C'v6 000 uofaadsy - Y1-601€
LNONYNL - 1-601¢
VI 130 YNONO0D - 601€
%0°001 000 G106y G/ 06E'Y 000 NNV N3O - 801¢ 18301
%000} 000 64765V 61°G5Y 000 LNONYNL VO - ¥-80LE [e30L
%0001 00°0 6.'6SY 71514 00’0 juswoebeuen poaps - PY-80LE
LNONYNL VO - +-801¢
%0°001 00°0 £5°0Z £5°02 000 NOLLVLS dWNd VO - £-80L€ [eI01
%0001 000 €502 £5°02 000 douBUSIUIEHY - BE-80LE
NOLLYLS dWNd VO - £-80L¢
%0°001 000 16'€88't 16'c88'} 000 HIOAHISTY VO - Z-801€ [BIOL
%000} 000 16'€88't 16'ce8'L 000 juawsBeueyy paspy - pZ-g0Le
HIOANISHY VO - 2-801¢
%0001 000 Z5°080'C 75°0€0'T 000 TYLNOd HLNOS VO - 1-801¢ [e10L
%0°004 000 25°0£0'C 25°080'C 000 juswabeury psapd - PL-g0LE
TVLIHOd HLNOS VO - 1-80LE
NNV NIT9 - 801€
3aBpng jo 9, 19bpng {3 dog - Inp 39bpng Jo % 1ebpng L dog - |op yebpng jo % Jolipng 11 dog - nr

viol suoijelado sapaysty

siseq [eniooy
LLigLioL

1107 sequieldag - sjenjoy “sa jebipng
mm..zu_ﬁcmaxm pue SanuUsAay JO juswislels

pieog asueusjulely @ uoiesado ewnyoses Wd Z1iL



¢ abey
%0°001 000 £YZeY £PZEY 000
%0°004 000 44414 2928z 000
%0°001 000 19'671 19'6VL 000
%0°001 000 A\ WAA z0'Lys 000
%0°004 000 £l'4S1 eL'L84 000
%0°001 000 0LszL oL'szL 000
%0°004 000 crLe cpLe 000
%0001 000 9,28y 9/728¥ 000
%0001 000 ov'90¢ ov'90e 000
%0001 000 0v'90€ ot'e0¢ 000
%0°00L 000 86'61Z 86°612 000
%0001 000 AL Zr'o8 000
%0°001 000 66'985'} 66'885'| 000
%0°001 000 1oLzt 1oLz 000
%0001 000 18911 1g'oLl 000
%0°001 000 90°SLY 90'GLY 000
%0°001 000 g6'vee $6'8¢ 000
%0°001 000 65°€€Z 65°€Z 000
%0004 000 85'8/€ 85'8.¢ 000
%0°001 000 8276 8Z'v6 000
%0°00} 000 ch'ie ev'iE 000
%0700} 000 18252 18'252 000
%0001 000 £ple gvLe 000
%0°001 000 £v'ie £v'le 000
%0°004 000 £pLE eyLe 000
%0001 000 €L1E2 £L1€2 000
%0°00L 000 €LIET £L182 000
%0001 000 £LLET £L1€2 000
%0°004 00°0 zr'986'ClL Zr'986'21L 000
jabpng jo % 1abpng 11 dag - np i dag-np L dag - np
IvioL

L 102 soquaydeg - sjenjoy "sA jJabpng
ww.:ﬁ—__u:maxm puUue SSnNuUsSAdy JO jusuivlels
pieog aoueusjuiepy p uonesddp ewnyoen

HIOAMASIY - 2-Gi L€ 2j0L
uogoadsuf - Yz-641¢
juswabeuey paap - pz-SLie

HIOAMISAY - 261 i€

NOILVLS TOULNOD - 1-G11E j8jo)L
uoneqeyay - f1-LLe
Bupsauibug - 14-g11e
uondadsy - Yp-gi1¢
aourUdUIRH - R}-GLLE

NOILVLS TOMINOD - 1-§L1€

VIMILINIJYVO - SLiE

HILIW AUVANNOSE - LLE 10j0L

LINVA - b-Piig (ejoL
uoneliiqeysy - f-pLie
IdUBUBIUIRI - BL-PLLE

LINVA - b-viie
HILIW AYVYANNOY - viLE

VOILHO - £hig 18301

UIOAYIASTY - Z-CLig lejolL
uonoadsul - YZ-cLIe
suonesadQ - j2-gi1e

juawabeuey pesp - PZ-cLLE
aouBUBUIRY - BZ-CLLE
HIOAYISHY - 2-CLiE

NOILVLS TOMLINOD - L-€L1E 0L

uogejiiqeysy - (-1
uofoadsu) - Y-
aaueusjuiey - ey-gLLS
NOLLVLS TOMINOD - b-€iiE
VO3ILHO - €L

QA44AHS - Shig iejor

NOILVLS TOYLINOD - 1-2i1E ejoL

uondadsu) - yi-ziie
NOILVLS TOUINOD - b-CLiIE
QI3Md43HS - Zhie

A01440 - LhigejoL

301440 M3UD - L-bLig [ejoL

uonelnqeyay - fi-4 14
I01440 MIYD - L-Lbig
J01440 - LbLE

Odnvl - 0Lig ieloL

3b

e

siseq [enooy
biigLiol

Wdzik




p abed
%S0€ 00°000'8 £8'ehy'e %S°0e 00'000°'8 €82 000
%9'G 00°000'% 00222 %9'G 00°000'v 00'222 000
%002 00°000°'02 66'666'C %002 00°000'02 66'666'E 000
%e' Ly 00°005'y 8£'521L' N YAVA4 00°00S'Y 8e'62ZL'Z 000
%561 00°008'9 26'82¢'L %S 6L 00°008'9 z6'92¢'L 000
%69 00°000'2¥ 25652 %6'9 00°000'L¥ 25'652'c 000
%0'ET 00°000'01 88'/62'C %0°€Z 00°000°CL 88°262'C 000
%8'G 00°000'21 S2'969 %8'G 00°000'21 §2'969 000
%11 00°000'52 6£°€92 %Ll 00'000'6Z 6£°€92 000
%26 00°000'22 12'900'9 %Z'6 00°000'2. 12'909'9 000
%00 00°000'0¢ 000 %00 00°000'0¢ 000 000
%0°0 00°000'01 000 %0°0 00'000'01 000 000
%Z 9T 00°000'02 RAL AL %Z 92 00'000'02 1Z°6¥2's 000
%ELL 00°000'21 00°t9g't %eLL 00'000'21 00't98't 000
%922 00°000'SY £6'092'04 %8'2Z 00°000's¥ £6'092'01 00'0
%¥'ZE 00°000'S 19°029'L %¥ZTE 00'000's 19'029'L 000
% YT 00°000'S 69'802°L %2 YT 00'000'S 698021 000
%0'SL 00°000°04 8v°00G'} %0°G1 00°000'01 8v°005't 000
%1€ 00°000'52 60°1€6'S %L'€T 00°000'sZ 60°1£6'S 000
%9'€T 00'229'9e8 19°018'261 %9ET 00'2/9'9e8 19°018'261 000
%00 00°219'248 00°0 %00 00°214'248 000 000
%0001 000 L1198 2018 000
%0°00} 000 19'2.8'L 19'228'L 000
%0°004 000 y9°L12'02 v9'242'02 000
%0001 000 16°180'2S 16°180'2S 000
%0004 000 L0'zig's Lo°zle's 000
%0001 000 10'zig's Lozie's 00°0
%0°001 000 00'980'Z 009802 000
%0001 000 Z9'485 29°285 000
%0°00} 000 6£'88L'T 6£'88.'C 000
%0001 000 ov'siv's ov'siy's 000
%0°001 000 ov'siv's ov'SLY's 000
%0°00L 000 8Z'v6 82°v6 000
%0001 000 £1'/61 gL'i81 000
%0°001 000 0562 05'6v2 000
%0001 000 6v'¥16'2 6V ¥16'L 000
%0°001 000 SY'6LL°L Sr6LL'L 000
1abpng jo %, jobpng L1 dag - np jabpng jo %, 1ebpng 13 dag - inp 1} dog - np
aviolL suonesadQ

110Z Jaquieidag - sjenjoy "sA Jobpng

sainjipuadxgy pue SanuaAay JO Juswale}s
pieog asueuajuiely g uoneladp ewnyoses

SNO3UR|IPISIA - SOSC
$991A195 JAO B VSN - POSE
SUOHEUNWWOD - £0SE
suuojun - Z0Se
sagiuN - L0SE

SHSNIdXE JIHLO - 005¢€

SANddNS B STIVINILVIA - 00V€ jeI0L

SJ{OAIBSIY - COPE

speoy g sbuiping - zove

ISIIN '3 SAIBA ISIB ‘UNPUOD - LOPE
$3ddNS B STIVIMALYI - 00%€

VOV LOVULNOD - 00¢¢€ [ejoL

$991A49§ IS ‘Burieawibuy - poge

SHOAIFSIY - COCE

speoy 1@ sbuipjing - Zoge

ISII '@ BAJBA UBJI9IN ‘UNPUOD - LOCE
YO8V LOVHLINOD - 00€€

INININD3 ® HAA 002¢ [€301

snoauesIsiiy - v0LE

fejuay Juawdinbz - £02¢

1eyide) paxid - 2ozg

a9y dinbz/a191yaA - L0ZE
LNINCINDI ® HIA 00Z¢

SNOILYHIHO - H08YT - 001 1ejoL

19410 - SNOLLVYIJO - HO8gY1- 004€
aieoipay 09 sdo - S91E

VoI 09 sdO - 093¢

SY3d - §S1¢

dwio) s1MOM 2 UIjeaH - 051

HOVIY VIMILNIdAUYD - Ziig 1BejoL

SUNLONYULS - b-L1igjej0L

uoneyiiqeydy - f1-LLL¢
uonoadsuy - Yi-LL1E

sduBudUICIN - BL-LLLS
STUNLONYULS - -LbIE

HOVYIY VIHILNIdUYD - L1LE

HOVIY V13109 - 9L it ejoL

STAUNLONYLS - 1-9L1¢ jelol
uoneyiqeyay - fi-9Li¢
uonoadsuy - yi-941¢
juswabeuejy pasps - PL-9kLe
aoueudjuiey - el-giie
STUNLONYLS - 1-9LIE
HOVIY V13109 - 9k 1€

VIILINIdYYD - SLig [ejoL

Lol
e
o8
g

LAl

P

siseq [en1ooy
L1/8LI0L

Wdziy



G abey
%} 'vE 00000'2L 00'960't %L 'vE 00°000'Z} 00'960'v 000
%0°00L 000 2e'082 2£°08¢C 000
%00 00°005'Z 000 000 %00 00°006'2 000
%00 00005'2 000 000 %00 00°005'2 000
%070 00°000'9 000 00’0 %00 00°000'9 000
%0°0 00°000°'9 000 000 %00 00°000'9 000
%0°0 00°000'81 000 000 %00 00°000°8L 000
%00 00°000'SL co'0 000 %00 00°000'S4 000
%00 00°000'¢ 000 00’0 %00 00°000'¢ 000
%L¥ 00°005'St 80'6v8'L 000 %Ly 00°00S'GY 80°'6¥8'1L
%8'pi 000052 18°69¢ 000 %8"vL 00'00S'Z 18'69¢
%0°0 00°000'08 000 000 %0°0 00°000°0S 000
%L 00°000°¢t 1267 00°0 %Lt 00°000's! 12691
%522 00'291'28¢ £6°/86'901 000 %G°L2 00'Z9L'28¢ £6°786'901
%LLG 00°001'2 L7'680°L 000 %L1 00°001'2 1¥'680°L
%822 00°002'9L L P9y [¢[eXd] %8°LC 0000291 LELY9'Y
%9 L 00'962'v¥ 89°0£2'CL 000 %9°LC 00'962'vv 89'0£2'Z1
%€ 0¢€ 00'sLe'9L £6'680'¢Z 000 %€'0¢ 00°GL€'9Z £5°680°'€2
%00 00'000°2 00°0 Q00 %00 00°000'Z 000
%E’'S 00'000'GL 88°66.1 000 %E'S 00°000'G1L 89°66/L
%00 00°000'8 000 000 %070 000008 000
%00 00'000'0} 000 000 %0°0 00°000°0L 000
%6'0¢ 00°269'.6 Stiv8'lL 000 %6°0¢ 00°269'2S SYiv8'LL
%92 00°269'29 Sy ivg'llL 000 %V 92 00°£69'49 SyLys'Li
%0°0 00°000°04- 000 000 %00 00°000°01~ 000
%S°LE 00'595'0/ v8'87L'vZ 000 %GLE 00'696'9/ y88yL've
%6 L2 00°695'08 ¥9°8¥1'v2 000 %6°L2 0069598 IR 14874
%00 00'000°01- 000 000 %00 00°000'0L- 000
%6°0¢ 00625'¢2 lg08.'2e 000 %60 00'625'e. 1£°062'22
%6¥Z 00'625'16 1€062'22 000 %8'vT 00'625'16 1£°052'22
%00 00°000'¢- 000 000 %00 00°000'¢- 000
%00 00°000'G1L- 000 000 %0°0 00°000'G4- 000
%0001 000 100 100 000
%\ ve 00°00¢'st oL LyL'LL %P2 00°00€'9Y oL LpLLL 000
%2 ve 00'000'¢ 86'720'L %Z'vE 00'000' 86'¥20't 000
1ebpng Jo % 1ebpng 14 dag - np 19Bpng jo % yefipng 14 dag - np 1abpng o % 1ebpng L dag - Inp
TviolL suopesado souaystdy

1102 soqualdag - sjenjoy "sA Jabpng
sainjipuadx3 pue senuaAay Jo juawale}s
pieog asueuajuiey g uonesad ewnyoses

i

13430 - 994 1039911 - 0005 W
aBeali 10303110] - 100G ™ | AN
$394 103292414 - 000S |
JNLVELSININGY B TVHINTO - 6667 |

SHAFHSIA - STSNIIXT YIHLO - 00S¥ 18J0L,

suuojun - gogy =

SINIHSIA - SISNIALXT ¥IHLO - 005V il
STAMIAHSIH - SAIINS/SIVINALYIN - 00EY [€J0L s

By

PAGE

SNOBURHIISIIA - 06CY
SARFHSIA - SFIAINS/STVIHILYIN - 00EY

SIRIFHSI - MOV LOVULINOD - 0227 1ej0L

soueuLjUle S10afoid usld - 22V
SAAIA @ SISIB - L2TY
SIAIHSIA - HOHYT LOVHINOD - 0Z2v

S3RTHSIA - dINDI B STTOIHIA - 002 1BJ0L

SNOdUB|IISIN - 0621

leyides paxid - 08zy

a9 dinb3/a[o1uysaA - 0L2¥
SAINIHSIA - dINDI ¥ STTOHIAA - 0024

SIAUIHSIL - HOBYT - 00L¥ [2J0L

BJedNPa 00 Q4 - €SLY
VOIid 00 a4 - 2SIy

S¥3d ad - 1§51y

OM 3 UleaH ad - 051y
M - 8py jeuosess - ¢Liy
HS - 9ply jeuoseag - ZL Ly
gV - ply [eU0SRIS - L i1
14 - 9ply |[euosesag - 011y

1sibojoig - ¢oty te10)

1Ryio - Isibojoig - oLy
Buiojuol o1g 2 O - 1-£0LY
isiBofoig - ¢oLY

ysibojoig 308foad - ZoLy fel0L

1430 - ¥stbojoig yosfoid - ZoLy
Bupioyuow oig Z o0 - 1-20L¥
jsibojoig 308foad - ZoLY

ISNJUBIDS 924N0SDY JOIUBS - LOLY |BIOL

13130 - JSHUBIS 32INOSIY 0IUSS - LOLY

urUpY/BUNiIM NWied Z 00 - Z-10LY

uogensiuwpy 108foid Z 50 - 1-1L0LY
JSHUBIDS BUNOSIY JOIUAS - LOLY

SHMIAHSIA - HOHVYT - 001
sajouedaldas|q UOHEIDU0IDY - 00T

SISNIJX3 HIHLO - 008E [BIOoL
Bujuies - goge

siseq {eniooy
L18410%

Wd ZL:1



e —

g afiey (lﬁ
™) oo

%00 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00°000'S 000 S198SY paxid ulUpY - 9pS
%LT 00°164'2 05'9L 000 %L 00'162'2 0592 song diyssoquiay - 5Ly %
%9'/Z 00°005'y L6'sve' ) 000 %9'LE 00°00S'¥ L6'EVT'L SaBUAN - VIvS
%292 00°009'S 61°296 000 %L'9T 00°009°C 61296 SUORROIUNUILOY - CL¥SG i
%1 0L 00°000'9 0€'409 000 %101 00'000'9 0£'v09 asuadx3 unupy “osIN - ZLYS .,
%E'L2 00°00Z'Y €CLVLL 000 %E LT 00°00Z'y gL'l saseaT /uawdinby 800 - LLvg F 1
%Z'64 00°008' S0°€26 000 %261 00°008'y $0°¢26 saliddng 2210 / 3Beisod - 0Lvs mm
%G°€E 00'228'vL 16'216'y 000 %GeE 00°228'vL 16°TL6'Y Jue)s|SSY SALJRAISILIWLPY - 60PS 12101 wgm -
%6°LE 00'228'L1 16'2L6'y 000 %642 00°228'21 16'2L6'y 13430 - JULISISSY DARRAISIUIWPY - 60VS A )
%00 00°000'¢- 000 000 %00 00'000'c- 000 uoneAsIUWIPY JIRJUOD Z O - L-60VS
JUBISISSY BAIRNSIUIWPY - 60V
%6'82 00°098'9Z 98'692'L 000 %682 00°098'92 98°69/'L Jafieueyy sAneASIMILIPY - GOYS |BI0L
%692 00'098'8Z 98'69.'L 000 %6'92 00°098'82 98'69.°L 130 - 1abeuepy sapensURLPY - 80VS
%00 00°000'2- 000 000 %00 00°000'e- 000 uopens|uWPY JoeAU0D Z 9D - 1-80VS
._amw:m—z SAJRAISIUIWIDY - 80VS
%L'E2 00'000'6Z 00'¥€6'S 000 %€ 00°000'62 00'¥6's ad - [eBo7 - L0¥s
%12 00'69.'L 80'18Y 000 %€L2Z 00'59.'4 80°18¥ areoi Auedwos . 9ovs
%6°'9Z 00°000'8% S0'€26'ZL 000 %692 00°000'8¥ S0'€26'21 Kiejeg WO - sovs
%112 00'€95'94 12°98%'y 000 %1 LT 00°€95'01 lzo8y'y fuie18198g UWPY - POYS
%Z L2 00'056'L 60°450'2 00°0 %z L2 00°955°2 60°250'7 e914 Aueduiog - ops
%6°6Z 00'91L20Z 82°LL6'S 000 %6'92 00'912'0Z 82°LL5'S syadied - Zovs
%194 00'660'cY 69'126'9 000 %19 00°660'¢h 68°126'9 "dwio s19MI0M B UBAH - LOVS
SIIMIHSIL - NINGY B IVHINID - 00bS
%2 L2 00'956'S2. 06'682'261 %2 LT 00'956'62L 06°682'261 000 JAILVHLSININGY 9 TYHINITD - 666¥ €101
%070 00'000'02 00’0 %00 00'000'0Z 000 000 asuadxg ysa19ju] JUNNW - 06ES
%282 00°000'4 6L'LY6'S %292 00°000'7L 6LLY6'e 000 asuadx3 uopesody - ££¢5
%$°€0L 00°000's 69'7E0'L %S¢0} 00°000'L 69'7E0'} 000 uopepodsuel] - zegs
%S°LE 00'000't £o'pLE %G1e 00°000'1 £9'7lE 000 uopewojU] MGNd - LEES
%0°0 00°000'S 000 %00 00°000'S 000 000 SBIUIIDJUOY/IOARIL UILIPY - 0EES
%80 00°000°¢ 00'sC %80 00°000°¢ 00'6Z 000 suopduosqng/Buiures) dwg - 5z
%0'6Z 00°00S'2L 86'990'S %0°62 00°005'Z1 86'990'G 000 ueynsuo) sndwoy - gres
%00 00°000'S 000 %00 00°000'S 000 000 S]9SSY Paxid UIWPY - 9LE5
%¥Z 00'562°L 05'8/L %y 00'562'2 0581 000 sang diysiaquisy - 51£5
%8°SE 00°005'8 £6'8€0'S %8'GE 00°00s'8 £6'8£0'S 000 SAINN - YIES
%¥'2Z 00°00¥'8 zo088'l %y 00°00t'8 20'088't 000 SUOPEDIUNWIWOD - §1€G
%011 00°000'Z1L JI--TR) %041 00°000'21 15°GLE'L 000 sosuadxy uwpy IS - ZLES
% LT 00°008'6 62°2/9'C %E'1Z 00°008'6 62°019'C 000 sosesydinbz 20140 - 1165
%921 00°00Z'L1L L1826 %9°LL 00°00Z°L L LL'€L6'L 000 dx3 aoyyo/ebeysod - 0155
%612 00°66S'L £9'€09'LL %6'LZ 00°665'1¥ £9°€09'}1 000 JURISISSY SARRISIURLPY - 90CS
%422 00'8v9'8E 16°29%'01 %1 1T 00'8t9'8¢ 16°291'01 000 Kip1oi99g aAljRASUIUIIPY - YOSS
%6'0Z 00'6€€'29 85'621'8l %692 00'68€'29 85'621'81 000 JobBeuey sanjesisiuiwmpy - LOgS
%6°9Z 00°000°LL 06°€51'0¢8 %692 00°000'21 1 06'¢51L'0¢e 000 Aejes ssbeuely - 00cs
%e LT 00'ezZl'y €522l % LT 00'€ZL'y £5°221'L 000 uwpY JYVOW Auedwos - g9zs
%L LT 00'2€9'21 £8'66L' %2 LT 00'Z89'LL £9'66L' 000 uupy vold Auedwos - 09z
%9'/Z 00'PEE'8Y goTYE'CL %9'/Z 00'v£8'8Y c5TYE'SlL 000 S¥IAd - 052
%6'8l 00'062'€bt y£'202'22 %684 00°06L'¢Yl v£'202'12 000 dwo9 sIHUOM B IISH - 1L0ZS
%Yy vel 00°008'0¢ 00°€6E'LY %y el 00'008'0¢ 00°€68'LY 000 aoueinsu| Angert - 002s
%9°G 00°000'S) ov'6z. %9'S 00°000°S1 ov'ez.L 000 HPNY - 1-104S
%y LL 00°000'52 00'8L0'EL % LL 00'000'S2 00'8L0'EL 000 1eBa - 00Ls
%S'9¢ 00'000'21 [A3-Y-87 %S°'9€ 00°000'Z4 ze9.8'y 000 S99 J0JO3JIQd - 000G le10L
1eBpng jo %, 196png 1} dos - inp jabpng jo % Jobpng L1 dag - e jebpng jo % jebpng 14 dog - np
vi0oL suonesadQ salaysty
1102 1oquisydag - sjenjoy “sA 19bpng siseq jentooy
mw..::v:m&xm pue S8nuUsAdy JjO jusduisiels th/8L/0L

pieog adueuajuiely g :O_umcmao euinysesn Wdziiy




1 abed
%G'/Z 00'0Le'/2 000052 000 %S'L2 0001822 00°005'2
%Lyl 00'98.'02 00°005'0¢ 00°0 % Lbl 0096202 00°005'0¢
%E'8bi 00°000'62 00°000'et 000 %E'8Y1 00°000'62 00°000'ct
%g'9¢ 00°008'65} S0°266'25 000 %E'9¢ 00°008'65} G0°266'LS
%T LY 00°000'v¥ 66°CLL'8) 000 % Ly 00°000'%¥ 66°CLL'8l
%e'E 00'S¥2'8. 95°856'Z 000 %T€ 00°SY.'8. 85'855'C
%Ee'E 00°000'02 17999 000 %S 00°000'02 14999
% ¥ 00°000'¢ L0ZEL 000 %y 00°000'c 1028l
%00 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00°000'G 000
%L 1L 00°000'G) 91°09.'L 00°0 %L1 00°000'61 91°09.'L
%00 00°s¥L'se 000 000 %00 00'syL'se 000
%0°0 000 000 000 000
%8'ET 00°000°ce £1°€98'L 000 %8'€T 00°000'cE £/°€98'2
%00 00°000'Z 000 000 %00 00°000'Z 000
%8 L1 00°005'28¢ £2'82Z1'SY 000 %811 00°005'28¢ £2°82L'SY
%00 00°000°8Y 000 000 %00 00°000°s¥ 000
%00 00°000'8 000 000 %0°0 00°000°8 000
%E/2 00°000°08 00'¥98'12 000 %E 1T 00°000°08 00'%98'12
%00 00°000'G 000 000 %00 00°000'G 000
%972 00°000'Z 05'29%'8) 000 %9¥Z 00°000°6. 05°zov'8lL
%00 00°000'6Z 000 000 %00 00°000'6Z 000
%00 00°000°04 000 000 %00 00°000°0} 000
%S'92 00°000°0} 1£'8Y9'C 000 %592 00°000'0} 1£'8¥9'C
%8’ 00005124 9e'esL'T 000 %8’} 00700512} 98'e5L'T
%Z2'€ 00'621'229'L £8'0v8'69 %L'E 00°521'229' £8°0v8'65 000
%L Y 00°000'002"L 62°28b'6¥ %lb 00°000'002'L 62'28v'6Y 000
%E6 0052192 000412 %E6 00°G2L'9/ 00°0LL L 000
%0'L 00°000'502 2€°666'L %0'L 00°000'502 Z8'G66'L 000
%02 00°000'0L 66°961 %02 00°000°0} 66961 000
%00 00°005'2€ 00°0 %00 00°00§'2€ 000 000
%00 00°000°05 000 %00 00°000'0§ 000 000
%G'e 00°000'08 £2290°L %8¢ 00°000'0¢ £2'290'L 000
%00 00°005'8) 000 %00 00°005'8) 000 000
%00 00°000'52 000 %00 00°000'52 000 000
%00 00°000'G} 000 %00 00°000'G} 000 000
%G'SZ 00°£06'062 89°00L VL 000 %862 00°206'062 89°00L'v2
%00 00°0€6'vL 00°0 000 %00 00°0£6'v1 000
%0001 00°002'¢) 00°00Z'¢L 000 %0001 00°00Z'¢) 00°002's)
%ZG 00°000'9 09Zle 000 %Z'S 00°000'9 09Cle
%282 00°000'9 10'689'L 000 %Z 82 00°000'9 10'689'L
%Z Y 00°000'} 6229V 000 %2 9F 00°000'} 62'29%
%S el 00°000'L £8vEl 000 %S Sl 00°000'L £8'vEL
%00 00°000'¢ 000 000 %00 00°000'¢ 000
%00 00°000'¢ 000 000 %00 00°000'¢ 000
%962 00°005'Z z1iee'e 000 %962 00°005'2 zLee'e
jyebpng Jo %, jobpng 11 dag - Inp jobpng Jo 9%, jebpng L1 dog - inp jobpng jo %, jebpng L1 dog - Inp
TvloL suopesado sousysly

L10Z Joquiaydag - sjenjoy ‘sA }obpng
sainjipuadxsg pue sanuaAay Jo Juswaels
pleog aoueusajuiely @ uopeiadp ewnysen

shg Buusjemsq I '8 O ‘lieISyl - 9-20£9

uoneziliqon - v-20€9
HIAING PaYDIY SS8|WORO - £-20€9

;

|
[esodsiq ‘UonIlowaq - §-20€9 .’v W G-

!

9)isIAQ ‘Bunsa ‘Bywad ‘ubisaq - z-20¢9
loget - L-20¢9 [BJoL

Bupojiuopy [eosibojoig - 94-20€9
uonensIuIWPY [ BuRLpm NuLad - PL-L0€9
uonesisiliupy Joenuoy - 94-20€9
Jojensiuiwpy Jo8fodd - 44-20€9
Joawmbug juspisay - e}-L0£9
10qeT - |-20€9

Z# Buissou) %9919 ejoIny - 20€9

ubisaq Jreday ewejer - 90€9

90 - subisag BuusauiBuz - yogg

uoddng syoefoid Ateynqu ) - £0€9

LNIWIAONVHNI LV.LIGVH - 00€9
SAILIAILOV SIRIAHSI - 0029 [ej0L

MBIADY 189 |9POIAl D1BMIDALY MAS - 6029
Buipuny peay|aels % aanejsiba - 80z9
weaboid uoneso}say aail YeQ - 2029
Bugpung wes) ysid Huno) 14 - 9029
weifosd abneg weansg sHSN - 029
yoddng jesiuyoal ABojoIpAH UAS - ¥0Z9
Hoddng [eojuysa] sjuRlo - £0Z9
Buiddey pue §19 - 20z9

uogejuowaidw| diN - 10Z9

SIILIALLOY S3IMIHSIL - 0029
S103rQdd vIOAdS - 0009 [ejoL

JWANINDOS - €019

agueUsjulRy UISeq sidad oineT - ZoL9
siedoy aunadid Aouabiawg 958 - LOLY
Buidden pue |9 - 2609

uonej|iqeysy ainjonls 508 - 9609
ubisa( 1 ueid Aosdw) 908 - 2609
Jredoy spunoig/bpig gINCD - 1-0609
vavos - 2909

$103royd vi03ds - 0009
sisfjeuy jyouag /1509 - €169
ueld 164 Jo3ep “Boy pejesbaju| - 0159

SARIAHSI - NIANQY 2 TVHEINDD - 00¥S 1ejol

asuadx= ysata)u| sjoafoid ysid - 06vS
suf Apadoid @ qen - ¢S

pny - Lvbs

NO - osuadxg uonesody - £Eps
uonepodsued] - Zeys

uoneuwLIoju] o4dnd - LEVS

19ARIL - 0SYS

uonduosqng/uonesnpy aakojdwy - gzyg
juejinsuoy) Pndwod - gLys

e
s

PAG

B
¥

siseq jentooy
LLi8LIOL

Nd ¥2:2



1
g afeyd ¢
~)
M9
!
wamw
o
[
b
%0°00} 000 Z1'860°068 %E'2SH'Y 00'sPL'se £9'985°9L8 %8°L8" 00'SvL'se- 64 PSS awosy| 319N
%8'LL oo'sLe'tey's 11'168'596 %t vi 00'c0L'Ovv's 61'66£'G6Y %L'€C 00°G18°186'L 86°L6¥'0LY asuadx3 jejoL
%00 000 000 %00 000 000 000 Bioas - swey Aseuipioenxd - 0096
%962 00°9¥Z'6¥8 8016162 000 %9'62 00'9¥2'6¥8 8Y'0L5'162 LNIWIONVHNI LVLIGVH - 00€9 1301
%662 00'9vZ'vi8 SL'9v9'ehe 000 %662 00°9¥Z'v18 SLov9'eve zi# Buissou ysa19 vloinY - L0€Y [RI0L
%00 000 000 000 000 1BY30 - Zi#t Buissosn yeauo eIomY - L0€9
%00 00°005°04 000 000 %00 00°005°0L 000 ojezijiqowaq pue dn-uesjd a)S - €Z-20€9
%00 oo'ove'y 000 000 %00 00'9¥E'y 000 aouay Buysixg aoejday - Z2-20¢9
%00 00°002'L 000 000 %00 00°002'} 000 Bujouag uoisnioxg aipen - 12-20€9
%00 00'8¥9's 000 000 %0°0 00'8¥9'S 000 Bupeg ysiutg uopad - 02-20£9
%L'1E 00'8¥L'2e 00°002'01 000 %1°1E 00'8b2'2¢ 00°00Z'0L u01309}04d 8dojg HI0Y {RISU] - §1-L0EY
%1EC 00'226'1S 00°000°21L 000 %1'€Z 00'226'1S 00°000'ZL SN HIO0Y JINNJSUOY - §1-L0EY
%Ee'LL 00°22Zv'se 00°000'% 000 %E L1 00°22¥'se 00°000'% 19 40y JONNSUOD - L}-L0E9
%0°0 00°000'9L 000 000 %00 00°000'91 000 shg Bupeo) abpug Aiddy . gi-20¢9
%00 00°09€'s8 000 000 %00 00'09¢'s8 000 shs je1abplig ‘yeipao jlejsul - §1-20£9
%0°0 00°2zey'se 000 000 %00 00'ZeY'sT 000 JUBWA 340U IffeydsSy [eIsu| - pi-20£9
%0°0 00°0ZL'EL 000 000 %00 00°0LL'SL 000 Bujpesb ‘dasd ‘Wodw 8sq py - £1-20£9
%0°0 00'0¥9'6¢ 000 000 %0°0 00°0v9'6€ 000 pen jodwd ‘it Juwyquig peoy - Z1-L0€9
%00 00'8v0'0¢ 000 000 %00 00'8%0'0¢ 000 sAg payoly qejeud jreisui - 11-L0£9
%9'S0L 00°088'2€ 00°000°0F 000 %9'601 00°088'2¢ 00°000°0% daid Bunood dio 10nasuog - 01-20£9
%00 00'992'22 000 000 %00 00'992'22 000 daig Bugood ‘x3 490 - 6-L0€9
%1 6% 00°862'Ge 00'62€'L1 000 %1 6% 00'862'5¢ 00'62¢' L1 daid jely ‘Bunidyo0ls ‘x3 aus - 8-20€9
%8S 000222 €126y 000 %8'g 00°0LL'L £1°25% uopejabaasy - |jug uoisous - L-20¢9
Jobpng jo %, 1eBpng 1} dog - np 1ebpng jo 9, 1abpng L4 dog - inp 1obpng jo % Jabpng Vi dag - inp
vLOL suonesado salaysid
1102 Joquiejdag - sjenjoy "sA jJobpng siseg (enJody
mm._:”—__u:maxm pue SanuUaAsy jo jusuialels +L/81I0}

pleog adueuajuielp @ :O_uﬁ.‘_mﬁo euwinyoen Wd zLh



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Transactions
Tran Tvpe Definitions

Account Summarv

Page 1 of 1

www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia

-laif
October 12, 2011

PMIA Average Monthly Yields

September 2011 Statement

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,850.70
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,850.70
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of (Q#] Sentken 2011, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

_ 77,
f[‘? L AL e /‘/g [/ S
Secretary

I

e

M#_ 3,

.t .

PAGE ___ |/

st



SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST
Banking Statement

P.0. Box60833, Santa Barbara, CA93160-0839 Statement Period: 09/01/2011 to 09/30/2011

Customer Number:

2181

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Lauref Canyon Rd

Sadnta Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Business Money Market _

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Master Contract Renewal Fund

it is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335072
services that meet your personal and business needs. If Interest Paid YTD 15.69
you have any questions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 39.98

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.
Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of

September 1, 2011 10,040.42
1 Deposits (Plus) 2.48
Ending Balance as of
September 30, 2011 10,042.90
Interest Paid 2.48
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of flw , 2011, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period indicated.

/‘? AL A ,/% O e o § “ Rt~
Secretary / PAGE (A




SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

P.O.Box 60839, SantaBarbara, CA93160-0839

Banking Statement
Statement Period: 09/01/2011 to 09/30/2011

Customer Number:

2182

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Public Capital Tiered MMDA

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Cachuma Project Trust Fund

It is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335080
services that meet your personal and business needs. If Interest Paid YTD 270.56
you have any questions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 447.50

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.
Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of

September 1, 2011 123,250.64
1 Deposits (Plus) 35.48

Ending Balance as of
September 30, 2011 123,286.10
Interest Paid 35.46

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of M fenYous |, 2011, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

period indicated.
TEM#__ 3L

/f; LBt /IZ /;‘ﬁﬂ;(ﬁ“, - ' | B~ S

Secretary




12:31 PM comb2

for3it Payment of Claims
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2011
Date Num Name Memo Amount
1050 - GEN
FUND 09/07/2011 20225 Business Card JG-webhosting/JC-training books/Global Env workshop -834.93
09/08/2011 20226 Bruce Mowry Aug reimb-GM expenses -2,642.15
09/13/2011 20227 A-OK Mower Shops, Inc. Labor-equip repair/blades/air filters/heads -562.03
09/13/2011 20228 Acorn Landscape Management Co.  Scheduled mtce -253.17
09/13/2011 20229 ACWA Health Benefits Auth. (HBA)  10/1-11/1/11 coverage -20,143.09
09/13/2011 20230 ACWA Health Benefits Authority (HBA Sep EAP -49.56
09/13/2011 20231 Aqua-Flo Supply PVC/couplers/adapters/bushings -301.64
09/13/2011 20232 ATA&T Aug statement -387.25
09/13/2011 20233 Bedrock Building Supplies Concrete -72.41
08/13/2011 20234 Boone Graphics Business cards-Field crew -125.49
09/13/2011 20235 Cardno ENTRIX Jul-Task Mgt/filte mtce-BO compl/Fish monitor supp -2,361.19
Jul-Permit support-SCC MURRP
09/13/2011 20236 CIO Solutions, LP Maintain IT-Sep/computer repair-SE/Anti-virus 1 yr renewal -2,544.57
09/13/2011 20237 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 7/29-8/31/11 -168.75
09/13/2011 20238 City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores Gloves-latex/leather -123.70
09/13/2011 20239 Coastal Copy, LP Mtce agmts 4035/TaskAlfa -357.90
09/13/2011 20240 County of Santa--Barbara Green waste/general garbage -84.45
09/13/2011 20241 Cox Communications Business internet Sep -195.00
09/13/2011 20242 Cuiligan Water RO system Sep -24.95
09/13/2011 20243 Dale Francisco Aug mtg fees -132.23
09/13/2011 20244 Dennis E. Beebe Aug mtg fees -156.92
09/13/2011 20245 Fleet Services Fuel -2,307.54
09/13/2011 20246 Fugro West, Inc. Quiota xng 2 geotech services PO#11-12-02-Aug -1,750.00
09/13/2011 20247 GE Capital Lease agmts-property tax-copiers -665.79
09/13/2011 20248 Growing Solutions Plant care-MURRP site PO#8987 -100.00
09/13/2011 20249 HDR Engineering, inc. BO/FMP implem/Quiota Crk psg/Eng oversight-Jul -12,480.86
09/13/2011 20250 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control -84.00
09/13/2011 20251 Lab Safety Supply, Inc. Microscope slides PO#9049 -124.20
09/13/2011 20252 Lauren W. Hanson Aug mtg fees -133.10
09/13/2011 20253 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets -328.62
09/13/2011 20254 McCormix Corp. Diesel fuel -81.58
09/13/2011 20255 MCR Technologies, Inc. Labor-meter calibration-CDM/GW/Boundary PO#3046 -863.10
09/13/2011 20256 Melinda L. Fournier Oak treefhoneysuckle-Lauro/Oak Tree-Cachuma-Aug -12,429.00
09/13/2011 20257 Milpas Rental Post hole digger/auger -73.96
09/13/2011 20258 Nextel Communications Cellular -408.30
09/13/2011 20259 Pacific Coast Jiffy Lube Service-GM vehicle -140.52
09/13/2011 20260 Paychex, Inc. 8/5,19, 9/2 payrolls -387.33
09/13/2011 20261 PG&E NP/Tecolote tunnel -199.36
09/13/2011 20262 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental -108.52
09/13/2011 20263 Prudential Overall Supply Mats -144.01
09/13/2011 20264 Republic Elevator Co. Elevator repair -2,955.01
09/13/2011 20265 Robert R. Lieberknecht Aug mig fees -142.43
09/13/2011 20266 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying sta/Glen Anne gate/Corona-Glen Anne Rd/ -1,658.72
Foothill Rd
09/13/2011 20267 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies -656.18
09/13/2011 20268 State Compensation Insurance Fund Payroll Report Aug 2011 -3,109.06
09/13/2011 20269 Titan Industrial & Safety Supply, Inc. Calibration gas PO#9047 -334.03
09/13/2011 20270 Underground Service Alert of So. Calil New ticket charges -69.00
09/13/2011 20271 UPS Shipping -50.17
096/13/2011 20272 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -445.07
09/13/2011 20273 Verizon Wireless Cellular -119.04
09/13/2011 20274 W. Douglas Morgan Aug mtg fees -138.20
09/13/2011 20275 Western Welding Safety glasses ) -29.95
09/13/2011 20276 WFCB-OSH Commercial Services Paint supp/misc mat/misc tools/concrete -438.92
09/13/2011 20277 CIO Solutions, LP Postini-Sep -42.50
09/13/2011 20278 SB Home improvement Center Grounding plugs -4.84
09/15/2011 20279 GE Capital KM-C4035E property tax Billing 1D#90133933786 -86.93
09/15/2011 20280 J&C Services Cleaning services 8/19,29, 9/2,9 -575.00
09/15/2011 20281 Tim Robinson Reimb reprographics-Quiota Crk xng 2 designs -65.73
09/15/2011 20282 Verizon California SCADA -521.56
09/20/2011 20283 ECHO Communications Answering service -4.92
09/20/2011 20284 Federal Express Mailing -88.95
09/21/2011 20285 AECOM Technical Services, Inc. TO#37 Prelim design/bid phase -46,739.90
09/21/2011 20286 ACWA/Joint Powers insurance Author Auto/Gen Liability Program 10/1/11-10/1/12 -54,593.00
09/21/2011 20287 Famcon Pipe & Supply Flanges/spools/nuts/bolts/gaskets/ball valves -1,519.28

ITEM # 3 Gagetotz
PAGE _|




12:31 PM
10/13/11
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of September 30, 2011

Date Num Name Memo Amount

09/21/2011 20288 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls Aug -43.43

09/22/2011 20289 MNS Engineers, inc. Final spec revisions for Informal Bid Update -370.00

09/29/2011 20291 Bureau of Reclamation 4th Annual-Lauro SOD Act #05-WC-20-2923 -32,088.00

09/29/2011 20292 Bureau of Reclamation 1st Period Entitlement 10/1/11-4/1/12 175R-1802R -730,874.96

09/29/2011 20293 CA-NV Section, AWWA Water Systems Workshop-Santa Maria 10/6/11 SK/DN/JS -150.00

09/29/2011 20294 Bureau of Reclamation 10th Annual-Brad Dam SOD Act #01-WC-20-2030 -164,869.70

09/29/2011 20295 Santa Ynez Valley Tree Care Refugio Rd free cut -500.00

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -1,107,615.65
-1,107,615.65

iTEM # __

A

PAGE alpagez of 2




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 24, 2011

Submitted by: . Bruce Mowry

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Modified SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project — Item (a) Invitation to Bid

SUMMARY:

The Cachuma Project provides approximately 85% of the potable water delivered by Goleta Water
District, City of Santa Barbara, Montecito Water District and Carpinteria Valley Water District. Failure of
the SCC would result in disrupting water service to approximately 200,000 residents of the South Coast.
The limitations and age of the original equipment, significant system modifications, and increased
demands constrain the ability of the SCC to function at the system’s original design capacity. The
purpose of the Project is to provide mitigation measures to reduce the risk of failure of the SCC in the
event that the SCC Upper Reach Reliability Pipeline Project is delayed. The SCC Upper Reach
Reliability Pipeline Project provided a redundant pipeline to convey Cachuma Project water or SWP water
to the South Coast if the Goleta Reach of the South Coast Conduit was out of service, due to scheduled
and/or unexpected repairs. The mitigation measures for the modified project involve rehabilitating
existing Air Vent and Blow Off structures, South Portal Transition Structure replacement, under-reinforced
SCC pipeline section replacement, and modifications to the Glen Annie Turnout.

The Project is being partially funded by a Prop 50 grant of up to 3.2 million dollars with the remainder of
the funding from the participating member entities of COMB. The requirement of these funds is to have
the construction of the project complete by January 2013. In order to meet this schedule, the proposed
project schedule would be to have a bid opening date of December 14, 2011 and to be presented to the
COMB Board for award of the construction contract at their December 19, 2011 regular meeting. In order
to give the potential bidders adequate time to prepare their bids, the bid phase is proposed to start with
the approval of the attached Invitation to Bid at the October 24, 2011 Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project has been Budgeted under number 6103 of the FY2011/2012 and projected into FY2012/2013

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

General Counsel has reviewed and commented on Contract Documents

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

All permits have been received and are waiting of U.S Bureau of Reclamation MP 620

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A




RECOMMENDATION:

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion to Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project for advertisement
and bid as described in the Invitation to Bid.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

1. Proposed Invitation to Bid
2. Permit Status matrix

=

Ty
~
f‘é
P
&

m
%
i
S




Permit Status: South Coast Conduit/ Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project

Agency
U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service (USFWS)

Regional Water Quality
Control Board

California Department of
Fish and Game {CDFG)

Santa Barara Air Poliution
Control District

Santa Barbara County

National Marine Fisheries
Service (NMFS)

U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers (USACE)

U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

Permit
Section 7 of the Endangered
Species Act Consultation

Section 401 of the CWA
certification: General Permit for
Stormwater Discharges Associated
with Construction Activity (CWA
Section 402) Note: Section 402
Notice of Intent will not be
submitted until just before
construction.

Streambed Alteration
Agreement

Authority for controling dust
control measures

Finding of consistency with the
General Plan under california
Government Code 65402

Section 7 of the Endangered
Species Act Consultation

NWP Permit obtained includes
SHPO, Section 7 consultation,
Section 404 of the Clean
Water Act (CWA) Permit

Construction Permit

MP 620

Status Notes

Consultation Part of 404- no separate Application
Completed

11/4/2009

1ssued 5/20/2009 Water Quality Certification #34209WQ06 issued. Contractor - 401-
(Expires 2014} SSWP 402 Dewatering Discharge

Ammended

9-26-11

{ssued 7/13/09 Notification # 1600-2009-0064-R5 issued- CDFG action period
Doesn't "Expire”.  expired 7/1/2009 and agreement was issued automatically as a
Must have a copy of resyit of expired action period.9-8-11 Changes to plan do not fall

the letter, under their jurisdiction so no ammendment is required.
application, and

attachments

available at the work

site at all times

Not Required Permits "not required” was determined during 8-6-09 conference
call covered in EIR.

Not Required Permits "not required" was determined during 8-6-09 conference
call covered in EIR.

Consultation 1. USACE has requested responses to NMFS questiond on 20 July; responses
Completed 7-1-  sent July 30. Part of 404- No separate application.
2010 2. Revegetation plan is accepted

3. Clarification for maintenance, revegetation and construction easement
width at the main stem of Glen Anne Creek crossing sent by COMB to Darren
Brumback at NOAa on 10/8/09 and 10/19/09.

4, Steelhead Survey completed on 3/29/10 resufting in no sign of steethead-
report sent to USACE on 3/31/10. USACE wili submit survey to NMFS to issue
a letter of no-effect with informal consuitation

5. NMFS letter of concurrence will be finai by july 2010 and sent out to the
ACOE, per NMFS staff. Section 7 Consuitation for steelhead will be complete.

Received 10-4-11 Pending:

expires March 1. Section 106 Consultation with State Historic Preservation Office
18,2012 but if (SHPO)- Concurrence with Reclamation Finding no adverse effect
construction 2. ROD- complete 3/31/2011

begins before that 3. Section 404 Permit in hand 5/1/2011- Award Contract

date

grandfathered for

1 year

Submited 10-12- Record of Decision Received

11 Construction  Need survey map and legal description on easement then contract
Easmements last will be signed

until work is

complete

Submitted 10-13- Final Design is complete plans sent along with permit application
11 to be reviewed and approved




Permit Status: South Coast Conduit/ Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project

State Historic Preservation Section 106 of the National Complete "Does  1/24/2011: State Historic Preservation Office (SHPQO) concurs with
Office Historic Preservation Act Not Expire" reclemation determintation of No Adverce Effect for the project.
Review Receipt of SHPO concurrence completes the Section 106 process
and fulfills reclamation's statutory obligations under Section 106 of
the National Historic Preservation Act.
Section 106 process complete pending ROD signature 3/31/11
memo to file 9-20-11 for new project description for the MURRP

Gessert/Brown Property/  Temporary/Permenant Obtained Temp. Construction Easement becomes Valid after 30 days of sending the
University Exchange Construction Easments Construction Notice of Commencement of Construction
Property Easement Expires
December 31,
2012
TEM#__ g




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 24, 2011
Submitted by: . Jim Colton

~ Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Construction Management Services for the Modified Upper Reach Reliability
Project (MURRP)

SUMMARY:

Based on attached MURRP project schedule staff has complied a “Work Plan” that outlines and identifies
tasks and workloads for both construction management and regular operations and maintenance duties
required of COMB staff.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The Work Plan includes filling the vacant Operations Supervisor position which is a budgeted item,
therefore no impact to the current budget.

The Fisheries Division will supplement their full time staff with one part time position for the duration of the
MURRP project. The costs for the part time position will be included in regular grant reimbursement
requests, therefore no overall impact on the budget.

Administration staff will require a .22 FTE position which will be supplemented by our engineering tech
and existing support staff.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE.:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Authorize staff to perform Construction Management Services for the Modified Upper Reach
Reliability Project.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

1. Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project Construction Schedule
2. Full work plan submitted under separate cover




E

| obed
A, __/ auljpead Aewiwng j9fold [ ssaibold .
; LLgL/0) anL Bjeq
@ SUOISSiA [eulaixg Aewiwng wds 3INPAUIS MMV Fo8lo%ER
syse| feussix3g auoIsaliA ysel e
) . . . Burojuop uonebiuy mmm%
w - uopeziiqowed | pe" |
w sway s uyound|  g¢
: o m OLVYD pue jelod - uoleioisay aiiS |  g¢
suljadid - UOHIEIOISDY BNS Ie
auljadicd MaN - dHHNIN Jerlemay oe
: €107 {led MOPUIA umopInyg <14
C 102 JSJUIAN MOPUIAA UMOPINYS (14
suljadid 1s8)0ipAH 2
sealy SANSUSS UoN-suljadid uoonisuod | 9z
ealy weelg-suljadid uooniysuod | gz
qeyay J9BA JIy pue yJo-mold| 2
1ol MO Jo apesbdn| ¢z
m uj 8L - OLVY9 Jo uononisuod | zz
up sl 8ld - OLVD Jo uoionisucd 14
,, 487 YINBA IS19[N MN JO UORONNISUOD | 07
{enod S wolj ssedAg srowey 1}
2INjoN4S SUNp [BLIOd 'S JO uoiongsuo) | gl
m Do : Bupioyuopy feoibojolg | /1
: Kaning uonelebap/jeaibojolg 9l
Buiqqnis) g Buues|n Si
uonesuqed adid i
: I Buniers uononsuog | gl
,, pawigng sbumelg doyg 2zl
| | m patedaid dddms| 1L
ubisa(g jeud oL
uopoadsu fouunt ¥ESN| 6
uBisap jeiped jo jeaosdde g0 ]
: N : : o ,, (I-sori-g)ubisagjeud|
| , | | : | : uonezZiiGON | ¢
| . szl @ AR pesooId 0} 90NN | §
! ” ! : . ” ! i J0RAUOD plemy ¥
spig deooy [
: | : , : uononnsuoy Joj asieapy |
: : ;o sjeidwion 90Q uononsLUoD | |
uer _ o8(] _ AON _ 10 _ dsg ﬁ By _ nr _ unp a ey T adv [ e | god | uer [ 98a | soN | w0 I amm BWEN Ysel 1
Aenuep _mnEmooo laquanon [ 48g0100 ~ quieydag M jsnbny | z:_,_ aunr | Repy _ _ta<_ uolep _bmzsm.._ _ Kienuer [aquwaoss( _mnEw>oz _ 12qopQ | quisides

(ZL0Z-11L0Z) 3o0loid Apjiqeljay yoeay saddn paijipop

A SRS



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 24, 2011

Bruce Mowry and

Submitted by: Tim Robinson

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Refugio Road Crossing of Quiota Creek — Santa Barbara County Easement
Realignment — Update

SUMMARY:

The County of Santa Barbara began a process in the summer of this year to realign all of their easements
along Refugio Road where the road crosses Quiota Creek in accordance with proposed or completed fish
passage projects for all nine low flow crossings along the creek. Some areas will be added to and others
removed from the existing recorded easements. The process to realignment the easements and record
subsequent deeds will take time but will be beneficial to Reclamation-COMB’s effort to improve fish
passage along Quiota Creek as all remaining proposed projects will be entirely within the County
easements. Until this process is done, all fish passage enhancement projects along Quiota Creek will be
done with temporary construction easements where the project goes outside of the current County
easements.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The County is funding this effort with no financial impact to COMB.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

For COMB Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 24, 2011

Bruce Mowry and
Tim Robinson

Submitted by:

_ Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Quiota Creek Crossing 2 Fish Passage Improvement Project — Update

SUMMARY:

The 60-foot bottomless arched culvert with four wing walls was successfully installed on 10/5/11 (Figure
1). The backfill material has been placed behind the arch and wing walls and the road base has been
placed to allow construction vehicles (only) to drive across the bridge (Figure 2). The bridge received an
anti-graffiti treatment. All stream and bank slope protection was completed on 10/18/11 and the stream
was reactivated. The remaining tasks are to install the guard and bridge rails, pave the road, replace
ranch fencing, hydro-mulch and seed, and plant mitigation trees. The project is scheduled to be
completely done by the middle of November.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The project is within budget and as reflected in the FY11-12 Comb Budget for $735,501. Tracking of the
California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG) grant funds of $735,501 are as follows:

coMB

Budget

COMNIB Services In-kind
Operating Expenses $44,000
Construction $691,501
Total $735,501
CDFG Grant Funds $735,501
Operating Expenses $44,000
ConTech Arc (delivered) $180,000
Contractor $424,623
Change Order #1 $7,200
Change Order #2 $32,080
Contingency: $47,598

CHANGE ORDER: Bedrock was discovered while excavating for the second of two constructed rock
riffles that were part of the original design. Fish passage engineers from both the National Marine
Fisheries Service (NMFS) and California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG) were consulted
regarding the instability of a constructed riffle on top of bedrock. A new design was agreed upon to place
five embedded rock bands into the bedrock and across the stream to maintain stream cobbles in place
above the existing bedrock. The unexpected change in condition required a change order that give

TTEM# O

PAGE |/




COMB credit for the second rock riffle and provided the needed funds to built the rock bands and install a
larger extent of engineered stream bed material. The final cost of the this change order (Charge Order
#2) was $32,080 and was approved by the COMB General Manager prior to construction.

LEGAL CONCURRERNCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
For COMB Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Figures 1-2

Figure 1: 60-foot bottomless arched cuivert and wing wall installation on 10/5/11: (a) arch installation, (b)
arch arrival, and wing wall installations (c) and (d).

TEM#__ 0

GE 2




Figure 2: Instalied 60-bottomless arched culvert with graffiti treatment looking (a) upstream and (b) south
across the bridge.

[ i




Operations Report — September 2011

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for June was 82.44
acre-feet per day. The lake elevation was 749.50 feet at the beginning of the month and
748.06 feet at the end. The storage change was -4,189 acre-feet. 30.0 acre-feet of State
Water Project water was wheeled through Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to
South Coast Member Units during the month.

Activities conducted this period include:

USBR again requested COMB’s assistance with dam inspections and wanted to
review previous recommendations. COMB is responsible for repairing items
listed in previous comprehensive facility reviews. Staff is preparing a spread
sheet of repairs along with photo documentation of repairs to be presented to
USBR.

Newly planted oak trees above the SCC adjacent to the Birnam Woods Golf
course have not been addressed to date. Staff understands that MWD and
COMB will jointly contact the property manager requesting removal of the oak
trees.

Staff is providing in house traffic control with the approval of Caltrans when
within their right of way inspecting manholes. Staff will continue to inspect a
few structures that contained water and will pump out as required.

Operations and Fisheries staff are performing daily inspections of Quiota Creek
Crossing 2 construction activities. This task requires daily inspection per
County permit requirements. COMB is performing oversight as the Resident
Engineer of Record. All phases of the project require close attention to detail
and precise record keeping. The project is proceeding on schedule.

Staff purchased materials associated with one lower reach air valve upgrade and
installed materials the last week of September. The operation was a success
and staff learned a few things for the next project. This manhole had a working
valve and was off the street (easiest type of upgrade, no shut down of SCC). It
took approximately two days of hard work with a half day clean up. Four staff
members were trained on the installation and future air valve upgrades could be
completed with two man teams taking approximately 2.5 days to complete one
manhole. The cost of materials was approximately $1,500. Staff will attempt
one to two of these projects per month and will use the resulting information to
formulate an action plan for next FY. Again, manholes with working valves
can be done in house without shut downs, otherwise staff will work on
developing a larger project with member agency and contractor assistance.

The elevator at the North Portal has been repaired again after it failed
inspection. The elevator remained at the bottom of the shaft and could not be
retrieved remotely. Elevator currently works.




COMB staff has agreed to make JPIA recommend changes to the access doors
in Carpinteria Reservoir pit area. COMB has purchased a safety ladder and will
install it by end of October.

An emergency table top exercise was conducted the week of September 26™
concerning valveing operations required for a break in the 48” line between the
San Marcus isolation valve and CDMWTP. The exercise brought up a lot of
questions and was a positive learning experience for all staff involved. Staff
will continue to conduct these exercises on a monthly basis.

Lauro debris basin clearing is budgeted in FY 2011-2012. The contract with
Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. was approved and executed. The work is
scheduled for late October, the recent rains did not affect the project. Staff has
prepared the debris basin for removal of the fill material in the basin by
marking sidewalls and removing floating armature. Staff also prepared Lauro
Yard for acceptance of under 50 CY of fill materials from the basin.

Staff continues to work on the Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project
keeping reliability as the project premise. Staff will include member agencies
in all meetings and copy on all correspondence. Permitting and right of way
issues are complete with the only exception of the USBR Construction Permit
and the MP620 USBR permit. (Pending cursory review).

With COMB staff supervision, the California Department of Forestry (CDF)
continues to supply a crew to clear debris at the Glen Anne location.

USBR and COMB have begun planning the next Tecolote Tunnel inspection.
A phone coordination meeting was held on Oct 13" to discuss safety issues and
date of inspection. The last week of January 2012 was discussed to coincide
with the MURRP. USBR will request confirmation and a hard date by end of
November. USBR had “no opinion” concerning tunnel flushing as required
periodically in the SOP, therefore COMB will discuss prior to tunnel walk.

COMB new hires will need to be confined space trained and fit tested with their
particle masks/respirators. A Quotation was received from SECORP for
COMB staff, but it would be more cost effective if member agencies were
involved (no response to date). COMB staff will need to be trained prior to
Tecolote Tunnel inspection in January 2012.

COMB’s SCADA system went down during Cater’s trial shut down the first
week of October. The cause of SCADA system failure was due to Verizon’s
antiquated copper phone line system. Verizon recommended going to radio
transmission as they cannot guarantee against future outages. COMB staff will
investigate options that may include, cellular phone based systems.

The Ortega Reservoir and other facility elevations were brought up prior to
Cater shutdown. As noted in the weekly Ortega dam report, the Ortega
reservoir toe drain reading noted a flow increase. This is also being monitored
closely by MWD, CVWD and USBR.




The issue of the Boundary Meter was discussed at the quarterly C.I.P. meeting.
MWD and CVWD suggested exploring the least cost option of replacing the
meter in the existing vault by inserting an upside down plug (hat) in the existing
manhole (to smooth out flow characteristics) and inserting the new meter with
corresponding converter unit into existing facilities. Staff will explore this
option fully and provide an estimate.

A blow-off manhole downstream of the Boundary Meter on Foothill Road in
Carpinteria was found to be inoperative during routine maintenance. The blow-
off drain pipe was no longer connected to the drainage system under Foothill
and had no place to drain. Staff coordinated with Caltrans and CVWD to
undertake repairs in-house. Repairs took two long days of work requiring a
partial shut down of Foothill Road. Staff would like to thank CVWD for
lending a staff member for traffic control. Repairs are completed and fully
tested (see pictures).

COMB’s next quarterly C.I.P. meeting will be held January 5, 2012 9:30 a.m. at
the COMB office.

Routine monthly operation and maintenance activities conducted during this period

included:

Daily structure maintenance per maintenance program

Water samples taken at the North Portal Intake Tower

Fish screens were pulled and cleaned

Monitored conduit right-of-way and responded to Dig Alert reports

Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega and Carpinteria
Dams

Remove undesirable vegetation from dam faces and other structures

Place rodent bate all traps all facilities

Meter reads, monthly dam inspections, and venturi meters flushed monthly
Prepare and distribute pesticide use report

Monitor dam conditions and send report to USBR

Monitor cathodic protection at Lauro Yard (54 steel pipe)

Weekly safety meetings

All facility drainage monitoring during and after rains




1107 1dquidydag |
|
a/..w 7
|
W
=
oo

peadd) Judp Iy
dIN0D



1102 19q0190

<

PA

eLyurdae) ‘peoy [[1Yro04
qeqdyq JJO-moig qgINO0D




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 24, 2011
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Robinson, Sr. Resource Scientist

Bruce Mowry, General Manager
RE: September 2011 LOWER SANTA YNEZ RIVER FISHERIES REPORT

In compliance with the Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the Lower
Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the revised
Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts routine
monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River (LSYR)
below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS during the month of
September 2011 that has been broken out by categories.

Snorkel Surveys:

Snorkel surveys are conducted at the end of the spring, summer and fall each year. The summer
survey was initiated in September and finished during the first week of October. The totals for the
summer survey are presented in Table 1.

Table 1: 2011 Summer snorkel survey results for all long-term monitoring reaches.

Difference
Reach Spring 2011 Summer 2011 (Spring minus
Survey Survey Summer)
LSYR Mainstem:
Hwy 154 59 114 -55
Refugio 54 39 15
Alisal 38 39 -1
Below Alisal 19 28 -9
Tributaries:
Hilton Creek 1139 1195 -56
Quiota Creek - Crossings 5-9 130 167 -37
Quiota Creek - Above Crossing 9 510 418 92
Salsipuedes Creek® 258 79 179
El Jaro Creek™™ 353 232 121

* Summer survey was done in one of five reaches only due to turbid water conditions.
** Summer survey did not include one reach due to turbid water conditions.

Thermograph Network:

All thermographs were deployed at the beginning of June to record water temperatures at all
designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and several tributaries. The units are downloaded
monthly and the results are summarized in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Lake Cachuma Water Quality Profiles:

CPBS conducted their monthly water quality profile (temp and DO) at the intake barge for the
Hilton Creek Watering System within Lake Cachuma. This monitoring effort is done from May
through November to track water quality and lake stratification to depth.

ITEM # __ID.



Tributary Project - Crossing 2:
This project began construction on September 6, 2011. The project has been going well and the
contractor should be done on time.

Surcharge Water Accounting:

The following is a table (Table 1) of the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts. All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily Operations Report. The start time for
the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the last day of full surcharge.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting.

Accounts* Allocation  Amount Used* Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) {acre-feet) (acre-feet)

Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200

Adaptive Management 500 0 500

Rearing™* 5,242 3,254 1,988

Total: 8,942 3,254 5,688

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942

** Values as of 9/30/11

*** This is not an official account and is what remains after subtracting the
other fwo accounts.

Reporting:

CPBS received all final comments on the draft 2009 Annual Monitoring Report. The report should
be completed and delivered to NMFS within a few weeks. Progress was made on the 2010 Annual
Monitoring Report that will be ready for review soon.

Outreach and Training:

The Cachuma Project Biology Staff continued to meet with landowners on Quiota Creek in
preparation for constructing fish passage projects this fall. CPBS worked with NMFS on their flow
and water temperature monitoring effort on the Lower Santa Ynez River. The Sr. Resource
Scientist gave a presentation at the American Planners Association meeting in Santa Barbara on
9/13/11 regarding the importance of planning in relation to fisheries restoration projects.

Consultant Activity Summary (September):

Melinda Fournier Tree Specialist (Melinda Fournier) — Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration
Program: monthly field maintenance and nursery operations.

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossings in
preparation for project permitting, regulatory review and grant proposals. Bid packet materials for
the Quiota Creek Crossing 2 project.

Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

Cardno ENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.

[
|

EM# _

-

PAGE 2

O, _




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 24, 2011

Bruce Mowry and
Tim Robinson

Submitted by:

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: El Jaro Creek- Cross Creek Ranch Weir Repair

SUMMARY:

COMB constructed a steelhead passage improvement project at the Cross Creek Ranch on El Jaro Creek
in the fall of 2009. The project modified an existing low flow crossing on El Jaro Creek {tributary of
Salsipuedes Creek and the Santa Ynez River) by installing a series of five rock weirs within the active
channel to allow fish passage. The subsequent two winters (2010 and 2011) had several large storm
events which displaced some of the boulders in the upper two weirs within the project site. Both of those
weirs have a potential flanking problem and the upper most weir needs two rocks added to address a low
point in the structure so that NMFS and CDFG design criteria continue to be met. The recommended
repair is to place seven 2-4 ton boulders in the three damaged locations, adding small chinking rock to
seal the weir. The repair work will occur under the direction of the project engineer, Ed Wallace from
Northwest Hydraulics and will happen during the fall of this year. The cost of the repair is $8,940 and will
be done by Peter Lapidus Construction. COMB has applied for California Department of Fish and Game
(CDFG) discretionary funds grant as recommended by Mary Larson, CDFG Grants Coordinator for this
region. The project will go forward upon receiving full grant funding.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The cost to fix the weirs is $8,940 that will be fully reimbursed by CDFG.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION.

For COMB Board information only. The intent of the COMB General Manager is to accept the CDFG
grant funding and carry out the proposed weir repair.

S A

s




LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Figure 1

Figure 1: El Jaro Cross Creek Ranch project looking at the upper two weirs in: (a) July 2011 and (b)
February 2011; repairs needed are flanking (1) and low point (2).

A




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2011
LATERAL/ ACRE FEET |LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
18+62 G. WEST #1 0.00
Boundary Meter 27535 18+62 G. WEST #2 51.00
Less 2% system losses (5.531)1 |78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 1,117.66
122420 STOW RANCH 0.02
CAMINO REAL (Bishop) 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
Morehart Land (SWP) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
La Cumbre (SWP) 0.00
TOTAL 1,168.68
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 50.03
386+65 MWD YARD 152.14
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 6.20
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 113.92
599+27 TORO CANYON 6.44
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 22.65
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 20.82
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.52
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 0.49
SWP CREDIT 0.00
SWP CREDIT - CVWD 0.00
TOTAL 373.21
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 1,940.92
" SO. FLOW (884.06)
Gibralter =~ PENSTOCK (619.06)
Sheffield  SHEF.LIFT 193.10
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) iransfer (13.00)
TOTAL 617.91
S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC
TOTAL 8.76
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 30.00
TOTAL 269.84 STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST 30.00
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 9/30/2011 METERED DIVERSION 2,438.41
TEM #__ la

T —

PAGE |



10-11 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2011 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)
__ . MONTH ¥YTb
TOTAL TOTAL
2,473 26.833
180 1.934
L ~ 0 0
Cac y Park) . 9 79
State Water Diversion Credit 30 799
Gibraltar Biversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 100
Meier Reads 2,438 26,904
So. Coast Storage gain/{loss) 7 (60)
o ‘ 2,662 28.847
Total Deliveries 2,475 27,743

SB CITY M‘WB
M&]l 886 618 318
Agricultural 283 35
Same Mo/prev. yr 1,291 618 341 462 10 2,722
M&I Yr to date 9.324 9,422 2,458 1,444 80 22,727
Ag. Yrto date 2,027 0 294 1,211 0 3.532
TOTAL YTD 11,351 9,422 2,752 2,655 80 26,259
USAGE % YTD 81.8% 62.2% 66.1% 37.3% 68.4% 69.2%
Previous Year/YTD 10,464 6,881 3,496 2,699 82 23,622
Evaporation 0 0 0 0 0 0
Evaporation, YTD 11 104 17 16 1 149
Entitlement 9,322 8.277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 1,566 6,754 1,122 1,231 112 10,783
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 (2,547) (529) (339) (7) (3.422)
Surplus™ 1,879 1,804 470 457 488 5.098
State Water Exchange” 1,126 750 750 500 (3.126) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment*** 0 277 277) 0 0 0
Passthrough H20%* 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 13,893 15,315 4,187 4,662 118
REMAINING BALANCE 2,531 57789 1418 1,991 37

** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.
State Water Deliveries for SEPTEMBER to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 30 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 206 AF, MWD received 137;
City of SB received 137 AF; and CVWD received 91 AF from ID#1 in SEPTEMBER 2011.

A Spilt declared 3/20/2011 - Spill declared over 5/13/2011
* MWD to City of SB Juncal Dam Exchange Agreement - (agreed to 277af of normal 300af agreement)

TEM# |«

B .. S




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385’ elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549" elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460" elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384’ elevation:
Capacity at ouilet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR™
Capacity at 750" elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

[nflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 0.00 Season:

September 2011

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

346.50 Feet
84 .41 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

546.30 Feet
535.60 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

453.90 Feet
42 .96 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

378.70 Feet
31.92 Acre Feet

610.48 Acre Feet
6.96 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

748.06 Feet

180,986 AF
2,892

1,254.8 AF
263 AF
0 AF
753.7 AF
0 AF
30 AF
-4,189 AF
2,473.2 AF

Percent of Normal: 0%

* New capacity table adopted Dec. 2008 as a result of the Bathymetric Study completed in Sept. 2008,

resulted in 1110 AF reduction of storage




8861 RLAKOAR

8861 826 1901 0 0 0 dag
R 1% €901 GOLL 0 0 0 Bny
€0ve veel 0Ll 0 0 0 inr
1192 L8¢l geel 0 0 0 unp
£942 L6¥} 992! 0 0 0 Aepy
006¢ 0491 1154 0 0 0 sy
£68¢ 0081 €60l 0 0 0 BN
Gege 008! Geot 96¢ 0 86¢ qed
G28¢ 008t G20l 1454 0 jas4 uep
S TA A 0081 Gzol 909 8v €59 e
6§28¢ 0084 Ggzol 69S 9Ll (47 AON
§28¢ 0081 Gzol 869 9Lg £L6 0
jejog ov BN ov PeiN s UIUoN
SHYONVIVE ONINIVINTA
16 16 0 L6+x3 L#Al deg 0 0 0 0
88 88 0 88+X3 1#01 By 0 0 0 0
Lit bt 0 LLL+X3 LA nr 0 0 0 0
9L 9. 0 9L+XF 1#0l unf 0 0 0 0
1z 1474 0 Lyt +SnidIng/Lo+x3 LA Rep 0 0 ] 0
FA% LEE 0 06Z+snAING/Ly+XT 1#A ady 0 0 0 0
82 8¢ (6£¢) (6£¢) 0Z+SMIAING/BEE-IIIS/g-+U0%T e 0 0 18- LE
0 0 qad 0 0 re- ¥E
0 0 uep 0 0 6i- 6l
0 0 e 0 0 0 0
0 0 AON 0 0 0 0
ct 43 0 Zhex3 Lual 100 0 0 0 0
£18°C 008'L £10't Ll 96¥ 1€2°1L jeg uibag YIUOW 16y g N By 1N
el ov '8N ov (k{3 AR FMNAIHIS INIFHAND HILVM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ONV JTNA3HOS SNOISIAZY ONY 3TNAZHDS SNOISHIANOD
FA: 7 218 606 ove oS 268 98 91 zig SppL LeeL £1.82 el
0Lz gel gel 0 0 {0 0 §el gel dag
7ee L9 €8 0 0 a 0 191 £94 By
61LE £04 961 0 0 0 0 £91 961 mr
9eL ail FASS 0 0 0 0 QLL LLL unp
16€ edi gLl 0 0 0 0 241 ey Ren
062 ! 09t 0 0 0 0 084 091 ddy
0 0 0 44 A 29 15 Lé % 1e
0 0 4] 14 2" g9 by L2 £e Qe
0 0 Y €e 29 00l 686 £6 99 uep
0 1] 0 £9 gzt L6l 681 29 L2l 2ed
¢ ¢ ¢ 68 ovl 622 922 a8 gei AON
¢ 0 0 Ll ovi 8ge sz Pl 98} 354! €182 100
2301 .&4 P9 IN 16y IR : o Al by IBBA SNOWNBIG  JEBA Jusung yjuop
199}-210V UoI}E20|)Y | 1994-810 1984-810Y Janofig)  9npeyos
LNIAFTILING LNINEND OL SIONVIVE HIADANYUYO OL QISN HALYM TTYI0L panosddy
A3OHYHD G3SN WALV GIOUVYHO aISN MELYM
LLIOSIHS "IN 0’0 Aq pajepdn 3seT
101381¢] 403e A Aolten euayuidien ‘Ajug penuo)

L1/0€/6 (01 0L/L/0} 4B A JOBHUOD
208L-HS L1 LOVHINOD - LO3r0dd VIRNHOYD

QI8N JILYM 0 AUVIRIAINS



0£5°2 W1OL
0£52 9zL 7081 0 0 0 deg
£6YPE 6001 8ve 0 0 o By
9EG¥ glel gice 0 0 0 nr
8959 2091 L96€ 0 0 0 unp
9ve9 0841 996y 0 0 0 Aepy
G869 8v0T LEGY 0 0 0 1y
2,89 89ic (11944 0 0 G fi=inY)
6824 g£eee 990¢ 0 0 0 84
6964 L1282 445 0 4] 0 uep
0298 79€C 9429 0 0 0 2907
1926 JA424 0289 0 0 0 AON
6vE6 09%¢ 6889 G565 €L 899 100
210 L oV ¥ ov BN [[=2ied IO
SIADNVYIVE ONINIVINGY
902 90¢ 0 90g+x3 L#Al dag 0
661 661 0 661L+X3 LHAI By 0
6¥2 124 0 BYZ+X3 LA ne 0
0Lt 0Ll 0 0LL+X3 LHQI unp 0
6L 6L 0 596+SnIdINS/0GL+XT L#Q) Aeny 0
6171 6LL1 0 $L0L+SNIAING/90L+X3 LAl idy 0
96¢ 9s¢ 0 LEZHSNAING/B | +UOXT 1BIN 0
0 0 qo4d 0
0 0 uep 0
0 4] 98 0
0 0 AON 0
k4 Lz 0 £2+X3 L0 190 0
2286 09¥'C 298'9 98. 8LL 996°1 jeg uibeg Lo 1By
elog oV '8N ov e el
SNOISIAZY NV $2T1NAIHDS
/6.6 PELL £90'¢ 96¢ 0.2'L mwm,.r G651 Lk 26€' L1 820'2 PZE6
9Lt £9% aeg 0 0 0 0 0 681 £82 98¢
el 80¢ ££6 0 0 0 0 g Zre L 80¢ £L6
L8e'L 8ge 266 0 0 0 g 0 lael 682 266
2v6 gLl G 0 0 0 0 Q ave £LlL GlL
95¢') 292 060t 0 0 0 0 0 a5e ) 89¢ 0601
2.0 QgL 256 0 0 0 0 0 £.0'L el 286
.99 &9 L9 0 0 0 0 0 _ mmm. GG 4l9
089 #04 L% 0 0 0 0 0 089 y0L 9.4
189 FAY #L9 4] 0 0 0 0 LG9 18 219
Lb9 €8 ¥98 0 0 0 0 0 Lp9 £9 $96
28 €t 59 €01 595 99 999 - z el Sil 289
0 [} ¢ €61 S0L 86 6988 8 - bg8 161 869
B By %W 1By (BN Na v
188)-810y uo|eao||y ] 1981-210y 1994-910y
LNIWIILILNG INIHEND OL STONYIVE HIAOAHUYD OL Q3SN YIALYM TYLOL
A3DUVHD GIASN HILYAR AIOUYHI G3sN MILVM

ol

iTEM

DO OODOOC

o~
o
b

6¥

SO0 COoOOCOoOOC
DN OO0 OOQOODOOOQO

(=]

12N 1By
AMNAIHDS LNIFHEND

SNOISH3IANOD

I8
HILYM 3OVHOILS

9961 22€6 [2IeAR
dog
Bny

ne
unpe
Aeiy
1y
epw
qod
uer
23(]
AON
9961 (4454 100

JEBA SNOIASIY
renolsen

JBOA JUBLND

anpayos
panoiddy

Yiuon

L L/OE/G ‘01 0L/1/0} 4BDA JORNUOD

LEIOSI6 "GN 0D Ag patepdn jseT

JOLISI( 191BM BIIOD) Auz wenuon

Z08L-YG I8 LOVHINOD - 1OIrO¥d YIRNHIVI
UISN HALYM H0 AUVYINIAINS




BLY'L V1oL w
H
8Lyl Z€ L8EL 0 0 0 desg mwfw
ZE6} 18 Sv8l 0 0 0 Bny ,HHW
e 129} 2802 0 0 0 nr i
$062 281 44N 0 0 0 unp m
1492 602 z9ve 0 0 0 ey .
6842 9z £v5T 0 0 0 1y g~ i
6LL2 §9z 4924 0 0 0 Jepy i @
6992 592 y0pe 0 LEY 189 Qo4 T
6992 592 vOrz 0 6€9 69 uer [ - <
6992 59z yOvZ 0 0v9 b9 %8Q N
699z 69z 21124 0 vEL GeL AON
6992 59z yOpz 0 116 216 100
je1o). Y EXY by T el YOl
SHONYIVE ONINIVINEY
{orL) (ovt) [BOUNE 142~ ] LEL+UIXT dag 0 0 0 0
£el £el £EL+OXT Bny 0 0 0 0
991 991 991+4ox3 inp 0 0 0 0
pil vl piL4UoX3 unp 0 0 0 0
852 862 g5 L+sdING/00 1L +YoXS Rewy 0 0 0 0
i [ 245 v/ Z+SNOING/0 L +UdXT E( 0 4] 0 0
0% 0% (629) (629) ge+sNdINS/6Z5-AS/Z L+UoX3 1By 0 0 9 9
0 0 ged 0 0 4 z-
0 0 uer 0 0 3 b=
0 0 28Q 0 0 9 9
0 0 AON 0 0 72 vz~
81 8 0 BL+X3 Ll 190 0 0 gl gL~
169'2 G592 98¢'Z 0t Zhi'L 44N} jeg wsg uuop 16y 13N 16y 19 W
jejoL 10y 18N by 18N et IINAIHOS LNIFHEND dILYM IOVHOLS
SNOISIATY ANY 3TINAIHDS SNOISHIANOD
QLT £€Z Zp6'l G9 828 769 LS 1L 512 62 85k el 1692 |ejo]
(AN g8 gie 0 0 9 0 0 €18 qe Le dag
XA i 9L 0 0 0 0 0 ay Ly 9s¢ Bny
8ri 8 00t 0 0 Qo o g i8okp Ty Q0F e
182 12 ¥52 0 0 0 0 0 z8e i $52 ung
9.E FAYN %) 0 0 0 0 o 9Le Ay 6¢¢ Aepy
»LE 81 Gge 0 0 0 0 0 vl 51 G492 sy
] 0 0 9 AU 601 904 g 901 9 004 lepy
0 0 0 4 0 g 0 Z Q 0 0 qo4
0 0 0 L 0 L 0 L 0 Q 0 uep
0 0 0 9 88 c6 £6 Z | £6 9 i8 %8Q
0 0 0 vz €51 L vlL £ L v 051 AON
¢ 0 0 9z g8l 0 ¥z 9 0z ge 6L 44N 1592 100
2104 ..w.< 1IN 1By 19 W ; i by 19N JBBA SNOIBIY  JBBA WBLND QIUOW
1994-810Y UOIeo0|Y 1 199}-910Y JEET=YR wAoAIRD  BINpaYds
INFWITLILND INIHUND OL SAONYIVE HIA0AENYD OL a8 ¥ILYA TVLOL panoiddy
QIOUYHD GISN HILYM A39UVHD 3SN H¥ILVA

L L/0€/6 101 0L/1/01 B3\ JORHUOD

LLI0SIS "9TINTO'D Ag palepdn 3seT

10LISIC) JOIEAR ONDBIUOH :Anug oesuon

Z0BL-MGLHH LOVELNOD - LO3r0Hd YWNHOVD
UIsn d3LVM 40 AHVINIAINS




|
88.°6 WLloL M
g
9845 0 8826 ) i} 0 dag :.\W
2665 0 7665 0 0 0 Bny = N
LG9 0 Lig9 0 0 0 nr i
2604 0 260L 0 0 0 unp |
806/ 0 806/ 0 0 0 Aeny :
£108 0 €198 0 0 0 idy +e 1
o] 0 €S8 0 0 0 tely g
6628 0 G629 0 9zze azze go- T fw
628 0 5628 0 opLe 9vLe uer P
6628 0 G6Z8 0 BZEY 8ZEv o8¢ s b
$628 0 5628 0 0615 0616 AON
5628 0 5628 0 5209 5209 100
oy e R N {eloL LILOWN
SIYINVIVE ONINIVINTY
pLy (287 0 142+ | LEL+UOXT dag 0 0 0 0
£el £el 0 £EL+YIX3 Bny 0 o] 0 0
994 asL 0 99L-+OXT e 0 0 0 0
vl pLL Q i L+YOX3 unge 0 0 0 4}
189 189 0 L8G+SNIAINS/00 L +{OXT Aepy 0 0 0 0
160'L LS0'L 0 286+sMdiNg/0 L+aX3 Jdy 0 0 0 0
8z 8z (L¥5'2) (4vs'T) 9£Z+SNICING/LPSE-IAS/Z L +4oXT JE 0 0 0 0
0 0 go4 0 0 0 0
0 0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 0 29( 0 0 0 0
0 0 AON 0 0 0 0
gl gl 0 BL+XF LA 0O 0 0 0 0
A 1228 ¥S2'9 ¥SL'9 jeg uibeg YIUOW 1By I8N 1By 18N
eroy e Ee PN g0, ITNAIHOS LNFHEND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV ITINAFHDS SNOISHIANOD
0ze's 0 0ze's 0 902’y Toew g0l vol 2zv'e 0 bR pGLO 1428 2oL
819 0 L9 0 0 0 i) 0 gL ] gL9 deg
259 0 249 0 0 0 0 0 299 0 259 Bny
12 0 s 0 0 a 0 0 il 0 Lyl e
0€6 0 086 0 0 0 0 0 0c6 0 056 unp
98e'} 0 988"t 0 0 0 0 0 age'l 0 988l Aep
Lq6 ] 186 0 0 0 0 0 | 286 0 146 Jdy
0 4] 0 0 8.9 849 699 e G99 0 G99 Jen
0 ] 0 0 0zs 0zs 606 Li ) 0 808 ged
0 0 0 0 €8¢ €96 £/6 ol 0 $L6 uep
0 0 ] 0 198 198 058 11 0 068 seq
0 0 0 0 Ges ceg wig e 0 v1g AON
0 0 Q 0 62. 6eL 169 88 0 L69 PGLY 1428 jielo]
[lziek oy 18N 1By 12 N Al , Dy 19N IRSA SNOABIY  JBBA USLND YIUoWw
1984-210V uoljenoly 1984010V 1994-310y JBNOALIRD ainpausg
INIWITLILNG LINTXUND OL SIINYIVE HIAQAYHYD OL gIsn Y2LYM LOL panoiddy
AIOUVHD 3N YILVM QIOUVHD ISN HILYM
LLIOEI6 "8 OO Ag patepdn ysen
piegieg elues jo Ano [Aus joenuod

LL/OE/E 101 QL/L/0L HBSA JOBAUOD

Z0B1-MGLIH LOVHELINQD - LD3r0Hd YIRNHOVD
QESN YILVM 4O AUVININNS




8¢ WLOL
8¢ Sl 82 0 0 0 9.8 dag
819 z5s L€z 0 0 0 6101 Bny
LgLL 866 88¢ 0 0 0 LLb ne
$881 copl 209 0 0 0 08 unp
1982 9141 964 0 0 0 L Aepy
919z 9.1 ov8 0 0 0 1y ity
0292 921 as] 0 0 0 eg'e fepy
1592 €641 858 L 0 kL 99'¢ g8
150z €641 869 GL 0 Gl Py uep
1592 €641 858 0z 0 0z Ly s8Q £6Z+8NIdINS/0 L
L5092 £64L 858 vz 0 ve 88°G AON
L1692 €641 858 62 ! 0g 95°9 isle}

[EIN 1By 18 IN 1By XY [ pas 4V yluopy

SAONVIVE ONINIVINEY SHIUVE ALNNOD

{1.29) (228} (¥61) LEL-PAWYLEL-AN/G0Z-PMD/LG-PMAO XT dog 0
(£59) (90%) (Lr1) SEL-PMWEE L -A0/66 L-PMEB/gR-pMAD X3 Bny 0
(269) (68v) (£02) 991-prL99 L-A/6YZ-PMB/L | L-pMAD X3 e 0
(r2¥) (eeg) (1p1) 7L L-pAp | L-AID0 L L-PMB/9 L-pMAD X3 unp 0
(ev2) (so1) (L2) LBI0N 888 Aepy 0
0 210N 898 1dy 0
(1e) (LV) {r1) (£) (03] LSI0N 998 Jeyy 0
0 4o 0
0 uer 0
] RETe] 0
0 AON 0
0 (Bv) {92} G4) BL-PALIB L-AUD/LZ-DMBIZ L-pmnD X3 100 0
L59'C €641 868 8. ve Zih {eg uibag yuom 1By

12104, by X 1By XY =N

SNOISIATY ANV FINABHOS

Qs 0 0s 0 o€ 0g 67 L 8L 0 6/
6 ] 8 0 0 0 v 0 6 6
1] 0 i} ] 0 0 0 0 ol 0k
[A% 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 el &b
g 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 8 g
L 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 L L
12 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 i/ 12
0 ] ] 0 14 v b 0 ¥ 14
] 0 0 0 4 ¥ b q v t
0 0 0 0 S g 5 0 g g
0 ] 0 0 b ? b 0 ¥ t
0 0 0 0 9 g 9. 0 9 9
0 ] 0 0 L 1 I i 1 "

TGN 16y 19N 1By TN Bl Aoy

188}-810y 188}-8i0y 1399§-a10y
ANFWITLILNG LINIHAND OL SIONVIVE YIAOANUYD OL A3sN WALYM TVLOL
GIDUVHI SN UALYM QIDYYHO SN HILYM

G4 L+SNIAINSI00 L -PMW/O0 L -ANS/OG L-PMB/ L G-DPMAD X3

PG L-ARD/90 L -pMmB) L b-pMns X3

0Z+SnIdmsyL-ids/z L-pmurz L-AIo/G L -pmB/g-pmao x3

0

0

0

0

a

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

13N

FINAIHIS INIHUND

SNOISHIANOD
(455
4%
JBaA SNONBIY
Hpaid
sbeiolg

LL/OE/B 101 0L/1/01 JEBA JOBIUOD

LLI0%16 "8 IO A paepdn ise
LHC] IOMISIC UONEAIBSUOD SDTBAA JOAIY ZOUA BIIBS

ST TG

r—

Aepy
ludy

uosen

1By

‘F10N.

QUM T WY OO0 0000
-

18N

HILYM JOVHOLS

1692

1592

JesA Waung

8inpayos
panoiddy

o]

dag
Bny

nr
unf
Aep
1dy
Jepy
Qa4
uep
280
AON
0

yiuol

Anug oesuod

Z081-MS LI LOVALNOD - LOArOYd YINNHOYD
QasnN d3LVM 20 AUVININNS




L 1/0E/6 ‘01 0L/1/01 JESA JoBNUOD

LLIOS/6 "I O™D AQ pajepdn jsen
AosuoBy s0jep) "0 eieQiey elues

i
i
€94 41 TWLOL M
i
2oL 1981 89001 0 0 0 9L'g dag im, W ™~
Z0Z¥t 1142 15911 0 0 0 640k By g
£6891 P€9E G8eel 0 0 0 Iyt np m
09961 6LO¥ 10251 0 0 0 co'e unp L
56022 FATAY 85691 0 0 0 9L°L Aepy L T
£06£2 0rLS £918) 0 0 0 Lz idy = %_M,M
£19¢82 6009 ¥09LL 0 0 0 £8'¢ Jepy T
62452 1809 8v9LL 60v £98¢ LLZy 99'¢ ged o<L
60¥¥Z G819 vZzsl 697 S8EY €58y vl uer LA A
09062 2229 g£881 928 1108 Az vy %8
10462 50£9 Zov6L €6 0049 2699 886 AON
68L62 81E9 L L¥61L 474! 9zel 3098 969 100
eloL 1By i8N 1by s felo) pesn 4V Luon
SADNYIVE ONINIVINEY SHIUY ALNNOD
0 (2L8) LLE 0 0 0 dos 0 0 0 0
0 (90¥) 90% 0 0 0 Bny 0 0 0 0
0 (587} g8y 0 0 0 inp 0 0 0 0
0 (ggg) €€E 0 0 0 unp 0 0 0 0
0€91 (591) G641 0 0 0 Aepy 0 0 0 0
L16'2 0 LI6'2 0 0 0 Jdy 0 0 0 0
165 (L) 996 (6e€) (ego'e) (zev'e) Jepy 0 0 A 4%
0 0 0 0 0 0 qo4 0 0 9¢g- 9¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 uep 0 0 £z £z
0 0 0 0 0 0 08Q 0 0 4 z
0 0 0 0 0 0 AON 0 0 eLb- A
G 0 7 (B¥) (92) (6L 1°0 0 0 9l 91-
71462 81£'9 96E'61 169'1 vEL'6 68201 |eg uibeg tuopy 18y P9I 1By 19 I
2104 1By 12N 10y 13N et JINAIHOS ANIHEND YIALYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIATY ANV HINQAHOS SNOISHIANOD
[ZAN:D) 69’2 ¥92'91 104 086'9 682 1 6L 05t 292°9¢ PEGIE B2LTC %2E 0L G8L0L 71152 {e1oL
6EY'e A% 996'4 0 0 0 0 0 BEPZ el 996k %89'9 dog
169'Z LiS veL'T 0 0 0 o o | 1692 LLG vele %9ZL By
109'z 008 108'2 0 0 0 0 0 | 2002 005 208’2 %69 L nr
S6€'7 oLe #80'2 0 0 0 0 0 G6e'Z LEE ¥80'2 %8¢'9 unf
2LY'E 8Ly 000'¢ 0 0 0 0 0 8Lv'e 3Ly 000'¢ %17 8 Aewy
L29'2 692 868’2 0 0 1 1 0 829 692 8682 %85'9 1y
L99 G6 f43:) 8¢ 128 .8 21 1 667 48 9L} %60'v e
089 01 9.5 ve 868 196 i | Gl zaL %G1 gs4
169 1€ ¥l9 ve 669 - )9 . 928t 04 g6z'; %LOE uer
1¥8 £8 v96 69 1801 o gl B8 LS 289} %E6Y 29(
z8 ¢t 69 912 669t 93g'L 08 196°L ik ovLiL %9¥'G AON
0 0 0 9ee 992°1 'z 09 Zp0'e 0ge LA %SGLG G810} 71462 190
12101 1By 19N 1By 19 N i Ad den = by e %, 95N JB3A SNOMBlY  JEBA JUBLND yuopn
1994-910Y uoneooly 1984-2J0Y 1884-2J0y Hpain 2NPBYSS
ANTWITLILNT LNIYEND OL SIDNVIVE HIADAUUYD OL aIsn HIALYM IVIOL sbeloig panoiddy
GIONVHDI AISN YILYM GIDUYHD QISN HIALYM

(AU 10BHUOD

Z081-YSL# LOVHLINOD - LOAr0Ud VINNHIVD
QaSN HALYM JO ASVIRIRNS




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

OCTORER 2011 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: October 18, 2011
DAY ELEV STORAGE  COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIP ON — —— RELEASE - AF. ———— EVAP  PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
INLAKE CHANGE AF. AF. AF.  TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
74806 180,986
1 748.02 180,870 116 11.9 0.0 0 42.1 24.4 0 0 376 .208 .00
2 747.98 180,754 116 204 0.0 0 82.9 16.1 0 0 374 207 .00
3 747.94 180,639 115 11.3 0.0 0 52.8 15.0 0 0 359 199 .00
4 74789 180,495 144 -18.0 0.0 96 97.6 14.9 0 0 231 128 .04
5  747.87 180,437 58 19.6 0.0 33.7 40.8 14.9 0 0 164 091 .14
6  747.85 180,380 57 50.5 0.0 67.4 43.9 15.0 0 0 150 083 .28
7 74782 180,293 87 221 0.0 0 65.1 14.9 0 0 201 1861 .00
8  747.78 180,178 115 27.8 0.0 0 424 14.9 0 0 299 166 .00
9 74775 180,002 -86 0.7 0.0 0 43.3 14.9 0 0 274 150 .00
10 74772 180,005 87 21.8 0.0 0 611 14.9 0 0 328 182 00
11 74768 179,890 115 169 0.0 0 59.9 14.9 0 0 233 129 .00
12 74766 179,832 58 425 0.0 0 46.7 14.7 0 0 391 217 .00
13 74782 179,717 115 334 0.0 0 99.2 14.6 0 0 346 192 .00
14 74757 179,573 144 35.9 0.0 0 1192 13.9 0 0 468 260 .00
15 74751 179,400 173 247 0.0 0 1032 12.2 0 0 329 .18 .00
16 747.47 179,285 115 10.0 0.0 0 84.1 13.9 0 0 270 150 .00
17 74744 179,199 -86 20.3 0.0 0 61.7 14.2 0 0 304 168 .00
18 747.39 179,055 144 A7.7 0.0 24 92.1 14.1 0 0 225 125 O
TOTAL (AF) -1,931 7.3 0.0 1131 1,238 2724 0 0 5409 3.000 = .47
(AVG) 180,005

COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.




(‘\" Santa Barbara County Parks Department
DF o W Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

il
COUNTY Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
P ARKS and Early Detection Monitoring Program: September 2011

No mussel species have been

Santa Barbara County Parks -- Cachuma Lake located on any vessel entering
Boat Launch Data -- SEPTEMBER 2011 Cachuma Lake as of September
30, 2011.

Inspection Data

“Boat Launch Tags” means boats

Total Vessels entering Park 666 with Cachuma Lake Boat Launch
Total Vessels launched 663 Tags connecting boat and trailer.
Total Vessels Quarantined 3| 0% These boats have not been

removed from their trailer since
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 346 | 52% last visit to lake and are not
subject to inspection or

Arriving new: Inspected, washed 143 | 22% decontamination.
Kayak/Canoe: inspected 148 | 22%
Paddle Board: Inspected 26 | 4%
4-stroke engines 204 | 31%
2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 116 | 17%
2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 169 | 25%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 3
Quarantined 7 days 0
Quarantined 14 days 3

Quarantine Reasons - May be several for 1 boat

Water in vessel 0
Debris on huil

Plug installed

From infected county
Ballast tanks

Boat longer than 24 feet
Out-of-state
Unspecified

OIO=IOIN|O|O

Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county
Quarantined from SB County 1

—

CACHUMA LAKE EARLY DETECTION MONITORING SURVEY:
Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected in September 2011

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2011.09.16; 13:00 — 16:00 PDT

Method: 14 PVC/Cement/Plastic Mesh Sampling Stations; 394 linear feet of line
Surveyors: Chuck Scott (SB County Parks), Carrie Culver and Heather Lahr (Sea Grant)
Lake Elevation: 748.66 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff
G:\CACHUMA\QUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection Summaries\Inspection Summaries\ANS

Inspection&Survey Summ 2011.09.doc 7 - i‘ l ;
ITEME I

PAGE ___!

i




Waterbody
2225 Hwy 154, Santa Barbara County, SB County Par

Location

G

Zebra/Quagga Surface Survey Data

Cachuma Lake Reservoir

(Use Pencil Only)

09 |16
Date __ ~ /

11
/

Crew C.Culver, H.

PS 34.578333/119.956389

Lahr, C. Scott

(Decimal Degrees, WSG 84

Secchi
Depth

Vamn

Wave
Chop

ioujs

)

# Linear Feet of:

(1001t at marina, 200ft at ramp only)

Mooring Line (200 ft) X

Boat Ramp Bottom tx

Shoreline

(100ft at marina, 200ft at ramp only)

Dock (200 ft)  [x

Concrete Structures (100 ft)

Logs/Woody Debris (100 ft)

Anchor/Dock Cable (100 ft) 394

% of Dock/Marina/Boat Ramp Searched

See notes
Other

Zebra/Quagga Mussels Present? \N( é) N

Exact GPS Location

(if isolated occurrences):

Specimens Collected? Y /N
NO

Mussel Density (# of mussels):

Ruler Length (if < 12 inches)

Substrate Type

Method
(circle one):

Ruler / Petri

Ruler Length (if < 12 inches)

Substrate Type

Ruler / Petri

Ruler Length (if < 12 inches)

Substrate Type

Ruler / Petri

Corbicula Clams Present? Y/N NO

Snails Present? Y/N YES

Other Mussel/Clam Species Present? Y /N NO Specimens Collected? Y /N pq

8

|
T

e

PAGE X

ems e

S—




Quagga Mussel
Dreissena rostriformis bugensis

« Shell: D-shaped and triangutar; thin, fragile;
smooth or shallowly ridged; solid light to dark
brown or dark concentric rings; paler near hinge
 Attaches to hard and soft surfaces

No ridge

Byssal Asymmetrical;
groove curved midventral line;
shells do not join together tightly

Zebra Mussel
Dreissena polymorpha

* Shell: D-shaped and triangular; thin, fragile;
smooth or shallowly ridged; solid light to dark
brown or striped

» Attaches to hard surfaces

/Ridge

Byssal Bilaterally symmetrical;

Asian Clam
Corbicula fluminea

» Shell: fan-shaped and symmetrical; thick,
hard; deep ridges; solid light to dark brown;
may have a white patch near hinge

« Burrows into sand or mud; never attaches to
structures

» Dead shells often found along shoreline

groove join together in a midventiral line

Map of sampling location:

Place empty circles (O ) in areas that were surveyed but no mussels were found. Place circles with plus sign ( @ ) where
mussels were found, and number 1, 2, or 3 to correspond to GPS coordinates.

Please see attached docs: Quagga Survey Stations 2011.09.16 & Quagga Survey Map 2011

Did weather conditions negatively affect sampling conditions? Y /N

Comments Inspected in Cachuma Lake marina: 14 sampling stations @ 12 or .5 meters, and 120 meters of rope.

See attached files of sampling station details and locations as noted above.

ITEM# e

pAGE 3

R AT



:‘ SANTA BARBARA COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT

M 610 Mission Canyon Road
8 Srutn Barbara Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2911
s COUNTY (805) 568-2461 o FAX (805) 568-2459
7 PARKS www.sbparks.org

Cachuma Lake Marina Monthly Quagga Survey Map:
Sampling stations and lines, docks, boat ramp, boathouse, logs

Fourteen survey station locations, as of May 2010

=4 meter long HORIZONTAL = 12 meter VERTICAL survey line
survey line with PVC plates and with PVC plates & Tuffies @ 6 m,
Tuffies @ .5 m depth and cement block @ 12 m depth

S

# e LA ER—————l ]

pAGE Y




spX'gL'60'1102
suonels Aeaing eBBenp ewnyoed\suonels ASAINS\YLYA IMVT ANY AFANNS YNIMVINsAsang eb6enDd euley ewnyoed\suogoedsuy) e66enD\STISSNN YOOYNOWNNHIOVOND

o 1
ueozolig MHO1G "pus jsem ‘opis il
ueozollg :S31V1d Yos ejeid || 3N Lo urEYo 0) o
‘ : : ‘Ayni 1] peyoepe ‘pus =
. . cmon.obn mmm_/.\ 3N “me_c.mQO ™ ouowy] § wol Boj )
9 uisf oN 0 :sojdwes "paydsyo Xo0jq ‘sjes ajeld ‘salyn] ‘sjouy ‘Bull| wg we | wz | 2L qeomep]  ‘woodbojnf 9 uonels
ueozolig HD01d sjppiw
ueozodiq ‘podiydwe ‘sebly :§31v1d les ojgid | je Uy 9_
ueozoAig ;NI swsiuebio| ¢, _aoﬁ_,.;w m“wu“m%n” ..wmw
guis| oN 0 :sejdwes "paxodYyd %00]q 's}os ajeld ‘selyn] ‘sjouy ‘dul| wg | wo | weg | gzr | eomep|  ‘woogbolN| G UoRElS
sabpiw ‘ueozolig :S31Vv1d 1es ﬁaw_a L ‘uniogerd
. . . ‘Ayny 1 Jopun ‘souenus
. . sabpiw cmow.obm,_ 3N “me_E.wth N oUWy 12 wogerd
yuig| oN 0 :sa|dwiesg "paxosyo sios ajeid ‘saiyn] ‘sjouy ‘Bull| wey | we | we | sz1 |tewozuon|  woogbor| ¥ uonels
sebly 00719
sebpiw ‘0o ‘ueozoliq ‘eefly :S31v1d eS| Jowiodjsam
soseo BBe ,uiesb sou, ‘Ueozolig :INIT swsweblo| ¢, &m_mowwmw Eoummmw_wmm:_w
g uis} oN 0 :se|dwes "paxoayd %oo|q ‘sjes ajejd ‘sayyn] ‘sjouy 'Burl| wey | we | wz | sz JeoioA woogbo| ¢ uopeis
sabpiw ‘ueozolig MH0Td
sebpiw ‘(H3o) seseo Bba Ajjaf usaib ‘ueozolig :S31V1d
sabpiw ‘ueozoliq ‘eebiy :JN|T swsiuebip seled]  uewooised
0€ '0Z "0l Je s1eb60] ¢ woy ejep Jubly/dws) papeoumod| g, ke e
zwig| oN 0 :sejduieg "paxosyd %oo|q ‘sjes aje|d ‘saiyn] ‘sjou Bull| wey | we | wazL | o¢ [BOIBA wooqbo| Z uopels
Jleus ejjeqieueld ‘sebpiw ‘ueozollg 'SV 1d Jos 1os sjejd
: . . LAy
. . sabpiw :mowobm._ SN “mEmE.mm_O wonoq Lougwp|  dwes eppiw
L UlS: ON 0 .mm_QEmm paxosyd s)es mam_n_ Soljnj sjouy auMjuow '] wg weg 8 JejuozuoH| yet ‘ashoyieog| 1 uonels
SI9191 €
® 4 Baq | ssojom | sualeiy
= due] | wdeq | uyideq | sisrom
s 736 = sases bbs >=w.q Usasn) cudea | weo | om | ipdog wonduoseq
# WiSiessniy :SHLON| woves |eiaAyny [uoysuy| awey | edAy ws juoyeao| #uopes
"JUBID) BOG ‘Iye] JaujeaH I8AIND alle) siled Aunod) gs ‘1098 ¥onyo (SI0ASAING
89’8yl 188} €6/ Xeuwl Wodj uofjeAs|q aye
0091 - 00:€l :@wij uonoadsy)
91'60°L102 :@)eQq uonoadsuj

sjiejeq uonels Buydwes :Asaing ebbent Ajyjuop eutiepy axe ] ewnyoes



SX'9L'60°1102
suonels Aenung ebBenp ewnyoe\SUOHEIS ASAINS\VLYA 3NV ANV AIAMNS VNINVINSAeAIng ebBenD euliepy ewnyoed\suonoadsu] e66eNDISTISSNIN YOOYNOWNNHOVOLD

s
sobpiw ‘ueozolig :S31V1d Jos oﬁ_a 3 -
[ - . Ay L st
. . sabpiw cm.uNobm SN ”me_chO ™ eujwy|  pus3pog |
yL Wg) oN 0 :sojdweg "payoayo sjes aje|d ‘sayn| ‘sjouy Bul| wegy | wg | weg o1 |sewozuon| uouneq yinog| ¥1 uones|
sebpiw ‘ueozollg :S31V1d Jos m%_n L
¢ . . ‘Agny
. . sebpiw :mo~oa.m_.m_z_._ “mEmeQO ™ eupwy|  pue 3p0Q
¢l ws| oN 0 ‘sejdweg "payoayo sjes sje(d ‘saiyn] ‘sjouy ‘aull| wgy | wg | we 0} _|yewozuoH] youneyuoN| £} uonels
uuopeld dwnd
sebpiw ‘sjods , punoif 2ay09, ‘ueozolig ‘podiydwy :S31v1d yes ajeid ¢ seb Jopun
aBpiw ‘ueozofig ‘AN Swsuebio ‘Aymel  Apeuobelp
. . . - _ . 461 ‘aul W Bunys pua
Z1 uIsj ON 0 -sejdweg "payoayo sjes ajed ‘sayn] ‘sjouy ‘Bu| wey | wg | wg #€  |ymwuozuop| oo end| Zi uonels
ueozolig D019
abpiw ‘ueozoliq ‘spodidwy 'S31V1d tes Nm_a !
‘ ‘ . . LULTRY
. . sabpiw owm.u cNONOEm 3N “me_c.mm._O 452 Sowly  pus e ®
LLuigl ON 0 :sejdweg "paxosyd o0|q ‘sjes aje|d ‘saiyn] ‘sjouy ‘aulf| wey | wg | wz | gp [EOILIOA yoog jend| Li uonels
ueozolig:Sa1Vid 198 mmma L
. . ‘Ayna 1 org
. . :mow.obm TN “mEm_c.m?O ey oupuy| 14 dis pus m
0L WS| ON 0 ‘sejdweg "paxosyo sjes aje|d ‘saiyn] ‘sjouy ‘'aull| wey | we | wg | v |reuozuon| 1e00p oippiv] 0L UonEls
ueozolig :MH014
999 ‘ueozollg 'S31V1d jos aleid |
abpiw ‘ueozohiq ‘eebly :ANIT swsiuebio| ., whwo oo 3
6 US| oN 0 ‘se|dwieg "paxoayd Yoo|q ‘sjes ajejd ‘saiyn ] ‘sjouy ‘'aull| wey | wg | wgy jeoioA| 38 Yoop oppIN| 6 UonEIS
ueozollg :g31V1d Jos mm_a 3
. . gy | zZuolL
. . cmouobm NI “mEmE.mm_O 462 oupws| dis ® sppu
g uIsf ON 0 :sejdwes "paxosyo sjos ajeid ‘saiyn] ‘sjoud ‘Bur| wey | we | wg &y |iewozuon| jedoop Nsed| g uonels
abuods 'sebpiwi 'ueozoAig X0 19| 4L
abpiw ‘ueozoliq ‘spodiydly :S1V1d]| we'l
abpiw ‘ueozolug N[ sswsiueblo tos ajeid | alous
\0€ ‘.02 ‘01 1e s19660] ¢ woy eyep Jyby/dws) papeojumoq nﬂﬁ smw_“_m bt
Lus| oN 0 'sejdweg "paxoayd Yooiq ‘sjas ajeid ‘salyn | ‘sjouy ‘auly wo | wa | ur jeoan| 3 18 oop N 2| L uopess
S4Bl €
© 4 Beq | susjon | sse)0|
dwsy | pdeg | wdeq | susom
i8 guydeg | 1esey | ew | pdeg uoydpiasag
# UiS|essny S=LLON| wooes [erdsAuny [quoyouy| eyeq | 8dAL wg juonedo| # uonels




